TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Brian Dawson « Director - Mark Simon « Director - Chris Steele » Director - Ray Telreault

NOTICE, CALL AND AGENDA OF THE SPECIAL MEETING

AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday May 4, 2011

41800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.\.

Website address: www.tedb.ca.gov

SPECIAL MEETING at §:30p.m.
A. CLOSED SESSION: - Disclosure Re: Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 94957.7

4. CONFERENCE WiTH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Government Code section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: Richard J. Howard, General Manager
Unrepresented Employees: All

B. Refurn to open session; report on closed session
C. Adjourn Special Meeting

REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00P.M.,

A, ROLLCALL
4.  Call business meeting fo order 7:00p.m.
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Report on Closed Session

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute fime limit)
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda. The public may
comment on any iterm on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak
from the podium. There will be no dialog hetween the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions frem the Board

must go through the Chair.

C. PRESENTATION
Conira Costa County Animaf Contro! — Director Glenn Howell

b. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT

CHP REPORT

FIRE DISTRICT REPORT

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT HI REPORT
UPDATE ON PROJECTS WITHIN DISCOVERY BAY PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND

DEVELOPMENT

Do BN

E. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1. Trans-Plan Report
2,  County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4,  Special Districts Report**
**These meetings are held Quarterly

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for May 4, 2011




F. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted by one

motion.
1,  Minutes of the previous Regular meeting dated Apiil 20, 2011
. District Invoices

2
3.  District Financials
4 Approve and Accept the confract work performed by Green Valley Group, Inc. dba Green Valley Landscapo for the

construction and completion of ihe Willow Lake Road Ph. | Landscape Improvement project and direct Staff to record

“Notice of Completion”.
6.  District Engineer Services Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and HERWIT Engineering

G. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Approve and Adopt Resolution 2011-10, Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2011-2012 annual assessmont

report for the Ravenswoaod Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighfing Zone #9

Roof Replacement Project at 1800 Willow Lake Road
Adoption of Resolution 2011-11 establishing an administrative fee schedule for water related services
Consideration and Approval of Overnight camping request and fee waiver for "Greal American Campout® event at

Cornell Park on June 25, 2011 and June 26, 2011

BN

H. CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

.  MANAGERS REPORT
Cherry Hills Sewer Replacement Project Status Update

J.  GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
Report on Willow Lake Rd Sanitary Sewer Cverflow

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

L. CORRESPONDENCE - biscussion and Poss|ble Action
1.  Minutes from the Town of Discovery Bay CSD FY 2011-12 Budget Review Committee meeting dated April 12, 2011
2. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the recommended actions to the Auditor-Controller report concerning the

Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds dated April 6, 2011.

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1, Request from Don Flint — Afl Communication between the Contra Costa County Grand Jury and the DB-CSD from
1/1/2008 through current — Dated 4/14/2001
2. Reguest from Don Flint - Rick's Weekly Email Updates — Dated 4/15/2011
3.  Regquest from Don Fiint - Wastewater and Water Master Plans — Dated 4/20/11

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

0. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next regular mesting on May 18, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd ~ Located in back of Delta Community

Presbyterlan Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disabflity, as required by the American
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons
requesting a disability related modiflcation or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of
Discovery Bay, at (925)834-1131, during regular business hours, at least twanty-four hours prior to the fime of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an ifem on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for May 4, 2011




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CS

A
S

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

for - Chris Stesle o Direclor - Ray Tetfreault
Wednesday April 20, 2011
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

Website address: www.todb.ca.gqov \ &
W N
N,

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m. R
A, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Vice-President Dawson g{3; ‘\\é

! §p.m. Director Stecle led the Pledge of

Allegiance, Roll call was taken. President Graves was absent. All K\&\Qir\ectors were present.

B, PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Coz%\\ﬁts,wilf be limited to\%hinute time limit)
- e w&

SO

There were no Public Comments \\
NS
\\\'\‘i\\;}f}
S onEy N
D. CHAIR REPORT AND DIREG ORS COMMENTS H
Director Tetreault — @J"\'Iided hi&f‘\‘@%ort and stated et he and Director Steele aftended the first Community

Center Committee [ggeting dated Ap §9, 2011 and tht%r\c\ﬁscussed good ideas and the charter is fo have a Oplan

C. PRESENTATIONS
There were no Presentations

by the end of the yéar. ™ \\ A ™ . o .
Director Simon — Provida s repO{\% r\\‘s\t\gted that the- dget Committee met for the first {ime on April 13, 2011

and the purposg of the first

\\g‘}‘;ti AT & . . .
18atigs asﬁgﬁtscus objéctives, goals, and scheduling. The next meeting will be
held on Ma ﬁ%h\g "“\‘\\\\
Directo\g@&@ﬁ}\ ed his re nd stated t& e and General Manager Howard attended the April 11, 2011

Conﬁt@?()osta Chaptery orthe Carh%\r\\@%\\pecial District's Association and sfated the importance of attending the
met Rngs and aiso provic‘ié \'\G\R er detall J 6,r\\ryﬁe meeting. Provided his report and stated that the he attended the
f}_ﬁg\ \‘(&eeﬁng on April 1 ?}EB d and reb‘o\?ed on the discussion within the meeting.

Vice- Sbort and stated that he attended the Byron Union School District meeting

\qs\g ent Dawson — P\}\{t{ed his (8
an April A 24 4J and reported Bh\fhe discussion within the meeting. Vice-President Dawson provided his report and

stated that heSatiended the Dis%%\?ery Bay Zone P6 meeting on April 12, 2011 and reporied on the discussion within
the meeting. \\\ §
ALENDAR, &

E. CONSENTC R\ &
. G \\\\\ f e . "
All matters listed undERinE CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted

by one metion. \;\\*\
1. Minutes of previous regular meeting dated April 6, 2011
2.  Minutes of previous special meeting dated April 6, 2011

3.  District Invoices
Motion made — by Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by Director Tetreault. Motion

carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 — President Graves.

()

P

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS )
1. Consideration and adoption of Resolution 2011-09 approving the Park Rules & Regulations and

Reservation forms and fees for the Town of Discovery Bay C5D owned and maintained parks
General Manager Howard — This iftem came hefore the Board at the last meeling presented by Landscape
Manager Perez who provided the details of the item.
Motion made — by Director Tetreault to approve Resolution 2011-09 and seconded by Director Simon. Motion

carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 - President Graves.

Tovm of Discovery Bay C3D Board of Direclors
Meeting Minutes for April 20, 2011 - Pg.1




2.  Adopt Resolution 2011-08 amending the Town of Discovery Bay CSDV's Bylaws

Legal Counsel Schroeder — Provided the details on the current status of the Bylaws on March16, 2011 using
Robert's Rules of Order as the parliamentary rules and Legal Counsel Schroeder suggested considering replacing
those rules with Rosenberg's Rules of Order, At the March 18, 2011 meetfing the Board had directed Legal
Counsel Schroeder to come back with a Resolution fo amend tie Bylaws.

Motlon made — by Director Simon to adopt Resolution 2011-08 amending the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
and seconded by Direclor Tefreault. Motion carded by the fellowing vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 ~

President Graves.
3. Appointment of Beard Member to sit on the P6 Sub-Committes to a %‘Cs\s future funding relative to
chool District

the continuation of the School Resources Officer position at the Byron fg\
General Manager Howard — Stated this item was brought before the Boa subsequent to the P6 Committee
meeting that was held on April 12, 2011 and af that meeting there was a Jees t@s{\for a sub-commitlee to be formed
that would consigt of two (2) members of the P8 Committee, two (2) ’mbe? he School Beard, and ane (1)
member of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. Director Tetreault statégithat he ]g like to have Vice-President

Dawson ba selecled to sit on the P6 Committee. \
Motion made by — Director Simon to appoint Vice-Preside &%)a on® o sit on }h\\“s\l?\s Sub-Committee and
seconded hy Director Steele, Motion carried by the followmg‘}vote AYES: 4, NOES: O\T\t SENT 1 — President

‘\‘

Graves. \
d%,éﬁ\l%\\o ‘the monthly repo:j%or March 2011.
N

Q\

VEOLIA REPORT
Veolia Manager Gerald Smart — Provided the slides whtch

gaves

MANAGER'S REPORTS

1, Cherry Hills Sewer Rehab \w%
General Manager Howard — Provided the de s{g\q\\ he status of the Chg Q\H!lls Sewer emergency replacement
project. The removal and replacement of ap XY \i Elpe which is tﬁ\ @l hase of the pI’OJECt has been
done and fs back in service. There will be a specting akther section of the pipe, which is

camera,\K .
approximately 30-50 fest, which may need to be r: ) Iacedx%\\m\\\ &
N :

NS
GENERAL MANAGER'S RERORT, ‘§ &
General Manager Howard™>Stafed ‘t%at he has two (2} items - first [©that on Saturday, Apnf 16, 2011, during the
Easter Egg Hunt, severd {;’T own of DIRE very Bay csb i ployees sold tiles that are for the Cornell Park Pro;ect and
will also be selling L durmg th bon cutting cer% ony for the Ravenswood Splash pad on April 30, 2011.

There will be two (2) oi ates foré selllng of tiles, o fich is May 4, 2011 from 9:00a.m. to 6;30p.m. at the

o/

offices of the Town of Dls Saturday, 7, 2011 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00p.m. at Comell Park.
The other Jtem IS that one of e(\"[ mber Point made the Poetry Contest a class project.

D&TRM$$‘ LG@ NSELR
None$® R \ \

&SPONDENCE DISG ssmn and Po |ble Action

etter from Supeﬁ?nsor Plephp\‘ regarding correspondence from the Department of Conservation and
nt regarding i \\ﬁg current status of the East Contra Costa Historical Soclety's land-use permit
p it e\\r;fated March g?g 2011
R Lette f OQ Superws Piepho regarding correspondence from the Office of County Counsel regarding
Public Reco 3 Agt re st from Mark Doran dated March 29, 2011
R — Letter from\Supersidor Piepho regarding the 2010 Census dated April 4, 2011
R — Contra Cos} PB nly Avialion Advisory Committee Minutes for February 8, 2011
R — State Route 5} Bypass Authority Meeting Minutes for February10, 2011
R ~ Transplan Commiitee Meeling Minutes for March 10, 2011

-.\\

Dev

o

oo

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None

ADJOURNMENT.
The meesting was adjourned at 7:38p.m. to the next Regular meeting of May 4, 2011 stariing at 7:00pm at 1800

Willow Lake Road-Located in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Ghurch.

Heme — 4.25,11

Town of Discavery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting binutes for April 20, 2011 - Pg.2




-. . ] Meeting Date
{ sk Town of Discovery Bay CSD
IS AGENDA REPORT Viay 4, 2011

Prepared By: Terri Degler, Accounts Assistant . ‘f '
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager Q)'

Agenda Title

District invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $131,127.28
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operaling Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Htem

Aftachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets .
Request For Autharization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets
Request For Authorization to Pay invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating and Capital Budgets

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 |




33
34

35

36

Acct Code

7002
7003

7003
7005

7010
7010
0809-002

7135
7135
7135
7135
7135
7135

7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137

7280
7280
7280
7280
7280

7300
7300
7300-P

7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300

1of2

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Mesting on May 4, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

ReliaStar Life Insurance Co. Emp# JRB2, ING Employer # JRE2 457 (b) for Mar 16-30 for 4.08.11 Check

ReliaStar Lifa Insurance Co. Emp# JR52, NG Employer # JR52 457 (b) for Mar 16-30 for 4.06.11 Check
Sub-Total

SDRMA Inv# 0007690-IN, did 4/1/11 Ancillary Benefits for May 2071

Neumiller & Beardsles Invi# 239834, did 4/13/11 General services performed for CEQA thru 3/31/11

Luhdorff & Scalmanini  Inv# 26765, did 03/31/11 General services rendered thru 3/31/11
Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv# 26766, dtd 03/31/11 DBCSD Water Master Plan services rendered thru 331111

L uhdorff & Scalmanini  Tnvi#t 26759, dtd 03/31/11 Well & Pump St & Deslgn & Constr. services rendered thru 3/31/11
Sub-Total

WATER

PG&E / Acct# 2943721807-5 Newport WTP

PG&E / Acct# 2090802600-9 Willow Lake WWTP

PG&E / Acct# 6760524303-8 Irii. Controller (Newport @ Well 4A)
PGE&E / Accli# 8351173112-3 Well #2

PG&E / Acctif 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas)

PG&E / Acclif 8651647866-5 Well #1

0315-04/14F11
0312-04111H11
03/15-04112H1
03/12-04/11111
03/12-04M1 111
03/12-04111111
Sub-Total

SEWER
PGA&E | Acct# 0631986334-3 Newport Lift Statlon

PGAE / Acct# 1182741884-5 Pump Station D

PGRE [ Acct# 1318320217-8 Pump Station A

PG&E / Accl# 2068717691-5 Pump Station G

PG&E / Accti# 2172798825-1 Pump Station R

PG&E / Acct# 2527523613-8 Pump Station S

PGA&E / Acclif 3016215815-3 Pump Station F

PG&E | Accl# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station
PG&E / Acct# 41937092116 Pump Stalion C

PG&E / Acct# 4201000158-4 Golf Course Valve Station
PG&E / Accl# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H

PG&E [ Acctif 7234086505-4 Pump Station J

PGAE / Acct# 7312115758-7 SS/HWY 4 EfDisco Bay Blvd W/O Bridge
PG&E / Acct#t 7630923070-4 Pump Stalion E

PG&E / Accli 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pumyp Station

03/15-04/114/11
03/12-0411111
03/12-04/11111
03/15-04H2/11
03/15-041211
03/15-04/14i11
03/11-04H0/11
03/12-04/11111
03/15-04114H11
03/15-04114/11
03/12-04M1 1111
03/12-04/11/11
03/15-04/11H11
03/11-04/10/11
03/12-04A1 111
Sub-Total

Prog/Business Plan fee Willow Lake
Prog/Business Plan fee Newport
Prog/Business Plan fee Well §
Prog/Business Plan fes WTP 1
Prog/Business Plan fee WTP 2

Inv# IN002119886, did 4/16/11
InviE INOO212070, «td 4/16/11
Invi# IN0D212168, did 4/16/11
Invi INOD2121689, did 4/16/11
Inv# IN00212170, did 41161

Confra Costa Public Health
Contra Costa Public Health
Contra Costa Public Health
Contra Costa Public Health
Contra Costa Public Health

Sub-Total
American Retrofit Systems  Invi# 72, did 4/21/11 Lenly- ck AC @ WWTP #2
American Retrofit Systems  Inv# 73, ditd 4/21/11 L only - froubleshoot elec @ LS "C*
American Refrofit Systems  Invi# 74, did 4/21/11 L only - froubleshoot Blo chamber
Sub-Total

Aeromod Inv# SO19271-1, ditd 4/118/11 Pneumatic Actuator "TP" w/plates

DC Frost Assoc. Invi# 5988, did 4/12/11  Spare paris for UV System

J.W. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1499, did 4/14/11 Replace fire hydrant @ 4555 Discovery Point

J.W. Backhoe & Constr. Invit 1501, did 4/14/11 Replace meter gasket @ 1945 Newport Dr and ck 777 Willow Leke
JW, Backhoe Inv# 1502, dtd 4/21/11 Repair leak 4814 South Point & 5385 & 5399 Willow Lake
J.W. Backhos Inv# 1503, did 4/21/11 Emergency water leak 5441 Beaver Lane

J.W. Backhoe Inv# 1506, ditd 4/21/11 Replaced fire hydrant 6300 River Point
J.W. Backhoe Inv# 1507, dtd 4/21/11 Repalir fire hydrant comer N Wateifront Lp & Mystic Gt

JW. Backhoe Inv# 1508, did 4/21/11 Paved 5441& 5491 Beaver Ln & 741 Beaver Ct.

J.W. Backhoe Invi# 1509, did 4/21/i1 Repair leak @ 5440 Beaver Lane
Sub-Total

UPS Inv# 000012X417161, ditd 4/16/11 Package to Galco Industries/VV/FD Unit
AGENDA ITEM — F2

$683.97

$350.00
$1,033.97

$787.12
$43.00

$1,229.54
$16,321.04

$3.477.50
$21,028.48

$8,275.55
$3,208.71
$14.49
$1,569.93
$28.44

$2,734.24
$15,820.26

$121.30
$30.22
$2.39
$0.21
$11.06
$15.81
$24.53
$83.79
$50.69
$42.57
$18.18
$203.62
$24,723.40
$265.24
$27.79
$26,620.81

$1,267.00
$1,267.00
$363.00
$363.00

$363.00
$3,623.00

$100.00
$100.00

§100.00
$300.00

$797.87
$4,431.73

$733.80
$750.00
$2,972.92
$4,235.38
$770.54
$2,980.74
$6,019.07

$5.278.68
$23,760.13

$56.03

4/28/2011




47
48
49
50
51

52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61

62

63

1

Acct Code

7300-P
7300-P
7300
7330
7330

7430
7430
7430
7430
7630
7630
7670
7690
7680

7952

0808-002

1011-009

7951

20f2

Request for authorization fo pay Involces
For the Meeting on May 4, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Shape, Inc. Invi#i15859, did 4/12/11 Pump repair @ Newport 1.S, Wet Well A

Shape, Inc. [nvi#1 16860, dtd 4/12/11 Pump repair @ Newport LS, Wet Well A
Sub-Total

TRC Wire & Cable Corp. Invit 633085, dtd 4/16/11 Cable for Moles in Bio Solids

Baslc Chemical Solutions  Invi#t 315858402, did 4/11/11 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive

Basic Chemical Solutions  Invit 515859403, dtd 4/11/11 Chemicals for 1800 Newpori Drive
Sub-Total

Office Depot Inv# 558259012001, did 4/08/11 Office Supplies
Office Depot Invi#t 558259043001, dtd 4/06/11 Office Supplies
Office Depot Invi# 560796348001, did 4/12/11 Office Supplies

Office Depot Invit 561241542001, dtd 4/15/11 Office Supplies
Sub-Total

Sunstate Equipment Inv# 4895450-001, did 04/08/11 Rental of Skidsteer loader
Delta Fence Co  Invif 22634, did 4/25/11 iron dbl drive gate repair

Office Depot Inv# 557686651001, did 4/01/11 Surge Protector

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 77, did 4/19/11 Install cord end on dump trailer
Phil's Digsel Inc Inv#52689, did 4/20/11 Install hour meter on 07 Infernational

My Bark Invif 4101, dtd 4/20/11
***To be Reimbursed by Zone # 61

Dept. of Fish and Game Flling Fees for Notlce of Determination - Well #6

Parkson Inv# AR1/9100260, dtd 4/01/11 Payment on New Molas

TODB TOTAL.

Caselie UtHity Account

Refund of Overpayment Accl# 1-011-441-028-5.01

GRAND TOTAL...

$15,280.23
1.180.00
$16,460.23
$1,340.81
$1,288.99
$1,050.78
$2,339.77
$40.16
53.24
$51.33
$44.18
$138.89
$554.82
$948.00
$24.82
$150.00
$176.66

$2,257.38

$2,044.00

$1,625.00

$125,361.88

$30.40

$125,392.28

412812011




Loz
T o
L0-L 101k U B/{0080r 78 O0EZ 0LOTLZIL oLZob're BH#TIIET TTIZT LUYLED
564U /S (¥ Eols 0562 OLOZw/2 $5'E96' L 6#79718Q €292 LLpLIED
<5644 Ud/S 00Gre 5% 0564 0L0Z/LelL SL¥LeS  S9'98VS #1180 L6¥C OWBLLL
uoRdussog | 3uUnclny #3009y ang 0s'sLed 8# 81 8A_L8FZ OLIBULL
FHUQUREAIPY SNOOULC| 0TS IT] [ unewy ] Aueduwion ] on
=SELUOLUOSINQUITY
%98 851-¥8L'SE 0% SPEBLLS 03 Ler s 9522928 Lle'slat 1556205 $TI'69LS 0l2'0/18 Z5L'017S 008°269'cS |9z TYLOL
. =L Y m—
) ooos (000" LEZS] 84 Jo UMD 0] STUOWBSINGLISYH | S 11034
%h05¢ GE6 75 S92ES 184'E8 5a/8 ZBESS 5698 000°9% %y Stiuded - siioas Dligng Szal
%0 [ [ 119 "WV "div} RURUNCOTY 0234
0$ Gulssesold ereg SIECGI8L
%0 og onss %0 00 JLALISOALY] OL3-CLEL
%vs Or9vs ovm vw Sm mm %ad.l £E61'55 UoHI0|I0T Nty <082
T o - R L BOD[AIS TS0 | 08 L
vl 857 7S 85528 008" E nS mm QWG 1870/ ozl
%0 o3 0008¥S  [%liL 20520LE ERIEEES) Sl
. T T B - QOUEINSRITO0L 7
[ %0 [/ Eﬁ..EoE EuEa.z_snE_am GS6L
%0l GZCTOLE I5TCE BSE9)S 8L L1g ZZ0'618 9/6'118 18173 POCELS SIZ0LE Q00'001§ BI90sINGUISY FOUCZ - DSI | [
% /25 0% ovris 213 0es 0007018 SIqESINGUIDYN - ISTA | [
%88 ELSOLE YSUES SHEE 9% 9518 218 228'S% 000°ZL$ %0ZLS1 0271918 SNOOUC| RIS 0GE,
%ie oI% [ 085 7E8 00395 %1€ THES BULBL L i
%S viZ8 E LEEZS YER'LS Shves E L Na 60118 e 18 00% 35 000°9E3 0L mma m«a sogRsUadOS OELL
- - [RRSII A, I Py ] > B FRT B EPe— B I Ee ASUREXY SIGI08HG [0DLL
Y%hbh 32. www LZES L8718 o3 g90°LE mt Nw PRCS SEETLE L8068 000615 Y%lvl 2T mmw lond /e 0692
kL] YBEGS 5123 BFES FEGE 84S 2013 86523 120708 005'2S %S0C. £61'95 S[O6L GROL
0% 1653 695 2568 000°LS %S L 95r L3 SBUILSILIn 830 0892
%EE Z30'cS 3 VZTS 2615 ZIEg 02} 05§ 195 00085 %109 SE00EE QIEMYCS [ JOWAND aow( 0.97
%0E 200°cS 051§ 5018 6LYS S5 WWLZ8 0007015 %SEY Lig'Te SYIOLIRADIGW] | BPIE 900 5997
%S0+ 208’ m:w £05°LE 95e3 2033 £28S 020 mw 2655 SOz ¥S 5218 ooa m_,m %9ET Nmm nw ] %ﬁﬁvcm.: Scm_._ﬁc ns_ a]g 0E3L
%86 57T RS SOLE 01§ 8el’ _,w s vmv § SQ wm %S5Z Em wm a_._oﬁm_e. 0562
WS 5B0'SS 9EES LLvE 2588 B5LE 9v0 1§ 0LE: 1593 005°7S %L EvE'PS SEOIRIIAR 0252
%EER SEEPS 2098 YS5LE 12118 S 62¥$ 000715 %026 501628 uosgcqgw T 052
S T — — o P — T e R = V= TPV T e
%69 o05SS 6ELS 06vS S 597 ELIE ZZes O66S 15%3 000°8S %052 LBP'2L8 SOIISAng GG QE¥L
%0EY YrL01S L05CS 1688 GBS 0E5'LS 06T LZES AR 00528 obeistg 0ZhL
%Ly om r ww [9E7 PBES BevS 552% oFFS Sm 3 §m 169FS Wiew Jaidod) 0lFL
T e te— o o e " SS00aRT OO 00P L
%0k ELS Ew Crees [ES 6BZ S VBT 25 F5LvE B67'5S P PS 10L218 0% mma %06 | IBL1ES m_n_aaz ._ouo_a_nu_eo:o 0eTZ
%EC RS SZyg 8518 000°ES %S L 569bS obEURISAUSLAINET [eoo0s QZEL
%G 0g Q0051 %0 08 BUASE, JIS7 BN CLEL
%BY 1008 055SLE 51295 9BL 6 1S 62048 EOL'9E P05 0553 000'055§ Siedoy dung d
D EYR LEVS LI50e% SQ5TLES 660°EE3 ¥ a8 Z0E06S SEO' LS LELZER EF0EES 0000588 [%S81 AN Jomag 7 JochR SHTdoY (20005 COEL
%98 19123 0ss SELS SaLg 1928 005°¢S %S¢ EMAS BujU | S 06eL
%0 i 000°52 (8] soUl3 AON $30dN e
%¥9 £TC ZE8 CCOES TLL'ES B26'9% 9BL V1S 000'053 %lE EET 623 ] 08ZZ
%8E €20'9% IEe8 0018 B 1258 60'1S [T I €0 Bes SAIUSIOqUOR] 0S¢,
%0 3 j 005§ %0 0% SHURESH DIiGhd - Wow gz
%l 182 % 18253 A %0 0§ SOSUOTXS UOHOGT [
Yb 80228 QzB' L 0Q0's§ YoYEL L9ETLS Buonol 3 wdidd ongnd olel
%58 998'L/eS L2g'szg 55,528 LVYEES 828’95 V50°EES €9Li2% REECES £ET 6ES 000'SEES  |%rel YBLVIES {1omB5) 1507 |eomyanly IE8L4
%Es 055 7723 528518 BESPIS 126 GLE VEBELS 09218 Br. 8es 95683 0SF'ESE 000°0CES | %601 BOZ 92E8 UBlEm) 05 [eolie SELL
%49 0BE'ELS 055028 008718 0E0' 55 000'SES  [%lil Se01es pry 02LL
B P ST PR Remur [EERE P AMAOY FPIPRT AT e . sosuodxy: buneiod) eaoues GLOL
%0 0% 000'vZS EUHNE JSIEM JC Bnosiin YL0L
0% %0 PREIRY M SEIS A
0s 0§ WLed S3AJN £10Z
%04 201858 086ES D2G'ES ¥5LGLE 0zl'is 952015 000088 [%zle 615 1015 PURS RARDOLICD § ADId BHGOA Z10L
%Ll PESBERS ZSEE8s YEF 883 9800528 PTL90LE 0007SLLLS (%181 SLF6L00S suogesed Efcep 1162
%ES Sl esLs 155418 258%es TEv 089 LI97es B6E £ES SEV 128 99555 [ 000°01ZS  [%vy [BIP01S SOMMBS BugifisiioD 0L0Z
%8 L1023 S Z6L8L3 128'i% 96188 205'8% FES¥S 000088 [%ShL Ly E5E S00Z
%B8E EENE 2LTLE E6E VS 5P’ 065°CE STESE 0057258 %0 0% Saeusg omsig €002
%0 0% 000°EE1LE quies) PRIE[eY deospUET i
%0 [ 000°9Z18 PAIZIOY JOIBAM JJEIS A
%S E0LTLFS 898 LE9ELE £98% 185 5428 BEEVS 082S EVAE) 955°ES 000°0428  [%8i1 59895 HEIS s 2004
%9Z, m 4 mmm mi. mmw $m mmm 00070218 .sNE & E. 8 E JSBRUE JeoUasy LOGZ
R e e b e R S R [ A ] T e PR e e g A #SODINING JERUOD | 000L
LA «a% w4<:._.o¢ E=EN LLIFOIS0 S95000%7 moaca&m_ sosuadxz wom..acxm_ sesuadx3 sosuadig sosuadig sosuadég wbpng Euomvnm m._.q: .mb< cn_«a:omun_ JUNOIoY ¥ 00y
j09 aLh LA feassddy e o3 ojeg o3 aeg oy 0eg o1 o7 03 ajeq o} opeq o oeq o3 LLOZ/OLOY % LA Bupesyt 01/a1/a0 je pascuddy
LLOZ/OL0Z | LLOZ/OLOZ LL0Z/0L0Z Buipusg uoy thuoly Usuopn sy yuop Yauow RO Wow 0LOZ/GO0E | BLOZ/GO0Z LLOZ/0LOZ LIDANG DNILYESO
Lt Aew LL ddy 11 4e LI qod 1 uer 01 300 0L AoN 01300 OS2 AVE AN3ADDSIC 40 NMOL
%L9°16 %ELES %0064 %EEBG %00'0% %L9' Ly %EE'eE



z oz Liogseny
LSBLA UL S 089218 Q58L LLOZ/S )
CSB# W 9/S [00€8} 68 LGEL LLDZGIL
CS6/# UL E/S [E57178'98 QeLL OLOE/ LTl
dO0EL% Wl G/S|550B0'ES 00EL QLOT/SLZL
d00ELH U 9/S 189'820'EE o0eL QLOE/LZL
d0DEL# W 9/8 (0000018 Q0ct OLOZIALILL
c0DEL# Ul 9/3 (DL 0P0'FE Q0L OLC/EiL L
<JO0CS# U 2/5 10070658 Q0EL OlLoz/ent
<SO0ELHE W 8/8 128 v LS QOEL QLOT/S 1S
COCSy B 2/S[00YPE'es £S6L QLoeSER 26'588'IE%  .LioLJ0; TWIOY 230t
000515 2/S |00°1SLF [PEETR CL0g/SelB LULICIES v 1P1S B#TIV1EC £592 LUFLED
Q0°'SLi% 8IS (0071848 Qess oLozgisee TST6YES 8# TR ET ZGOT LLAL/EO
dOOELE W /5] 2970L0'P8 Q0es QLog/Sses BEPOT'TS B#TRIEC 1¥9Z LLFLIED
O0ELi Ui 9/5 [66722018 QZeL olLoeiseR BETLE DS 8#TEN1 8T 9POT bLiLED
1£2/L Pd-oA0u00 965 Q0L 0LoZ/Sels ST565" S B#TII BT OFOE LLFLIED
0944 W Q/S (005228 00EL 0LOZ/SEIR 677002 6# T80 SEST Liri/co
DC-608GH# Ul 8/{00°CE9% 00EL 0L0g/5ere 81795258 8479780 »EOT LIPLIED
d00E.L% Ul 9/ |B0G08'ETS C0EL OL0cHia 2S59T'S% S#TETIEA 82VC LLPLIED
O0EF W B/ [TV LEETLLS 0LOL OLOZHR 790418 S#TR18d 629C LLLiED
LA lebbrg] ETvnLov E=TE LEPOIS0 SOSUSAXT sosUddxy EREGETRE] S9suUodxy Sa5UGdXg sosuadxg sasuodxgy sosuadxy webpng™ [glx ebpng SIVILLDY UepdpaIseq nNaooy # Jooy
¢ % ati aian eacaddy neg o oyeq o} oeg o oreg 03 oreg 93 ojeq oy Jyeg 03 ozeq o3 1L0ZH010Z Jo 9% LA Bunealy 01/51/90 1E poaclddy
LL0Zioloz L10Ziolog LLozZioLoz Buypuog Rriteli] puon men yuon puon oy uon uoy QLOZ/BO0ZT | OLOZ/BO0T FLOZ/CLOZ L3DANG DNLLYYILO
L1 A 1L Jdy Ll e Ll dod Ll uer g1 23q 01 AcN 0L 320 82 AvE AYIAODSIC 30 NMOL




S'L170L0Z e6png [eldes T gg0

L1ogaeiy
01/32/. U0 Bfed - peactiel CEZE0'ASS
LYO-LLOL# VI /S 0080 ¥S
uonduosag JUNQUY
WOIAIGE  1890°¢TiS [ 0% S 0% 0% 0S¢°283 | 90Z'65 655655 10LL¥SS |08 558 [ 000°SL0LS %Lz TISEHLLS 1obphg Jio 8oL
OIAIGH 08 0% g4 jo umo] ol uswdsingisy S 1Ggus
iOPAIOH# 0% 0% anlssay soerday auffadid|oo-zolo
%oV 307'%S 0% 0% 0% 0§ 03 0§ 0% 0% 03 000°26% %61 LSZIS 1301 qng 90
igE [0S
%0 0$ 000°9% W00y pIeoq Jop sieyd maN| L.go-1 oL
%0 0$ Q00°51L% . EULRI] JESN 20USd S0EdeY | 020~ 101
%l 0§ 000'ZIS 301AeQ Cubpel] §49[6L0-L 10T
%0 0 000°0€S SJIUN @PESso B98I0 8501 101
%6T 807'¢S 000°GLS 1BLSIEAl 3{INg JO) I€UM[LL0-1 101
AT 0% 000°0Z% (1) onil dropid[eTo-1 1ot
. pa— ) . . T ) R e TR R ] PR e ; e BT}
%Ll £99'tLLs  [o3 fa [ 03 [ QLE'YS [IE9'6EZ8 [Z¥9'6ES  [639°6% 000°8PLE  T[%501 282’5658 [I1ejo1 qng Jogemn
iWAIGE (o3
%0 [ 000°02% RlELL SR 91| § 101 14T
%0 0% 000053 SUIR S21eAN 8%eidey 7LO-110L
%V SEL0LS T 0007088 (SIS GBS ET0-LI0L
i0/AIg%E (0% OET MOTIM PUNGIY 3ZTIQRIS|Z10-1 101
%PLlL 89.°57$ 00E'9LS [BST 625 000°0vS WaWsoe|doy EiFeW BHid: L L0-110L
%0 0% (000°0055} Siuswasinquiey [Wesbold JSoIN JS1EA,
%¥ 09¢'12§ 000005 |%EL 620298 WeIbold ISR S ¥ L0-0160
i0/AIQE (0% %0Z 1628 Wewedeiday SICIOW / SAUINA (S 100160
%0 03 00028 %0 03 PIEND [OPUBA JOPPET{Z1L0-0L60
%0 0% 000°9S %9LEg 036'21$ (Z1) S406T1060 AUND9S 1} L0-0160
661°9E% 22558 0878 [202'e8  [€10LE 68968 Sha'Girs 9I9H ¥saL [uq % ubISaQ 9% |ISA 20076050
%08 2667198 [0S 5Z9°1% 0$ [ 0SE'285 |9€8°r§  [c05'623 |697'hLS | L6S'Srs 000'69.8  [%s2 §2£'1258 [[e10), gng Jomeg
10/AIQE [0S 0%
%0 [ 0g0'ses sdurey BUISSEI0 pEGY [GL0-L L0
YTl ££2°26% GZ9'LS oszes  [629°18  [05Z6s 000°083 (2} SO MBN [600-1 10T
%0 0% 000°5L§ Baly SpIos-01a Joy Buiied [80c-1 Lo|
Yol [ 0007529 S8AASQ BUILes|d BUNEID[Z06-L 1o}
%0 0% 000°521$ B3Iy AN 10} J8A0D (BRI [900- L LOT
%0 0% 000°Z1§ $ Uonels U 2aleA ssedAg|soc-L 1oL
Yol 005% 000°09% A\ UOnEIS YIT qeysy [¥00-1. 101
%0 0% 0007223 1A 39 12} SOWNC SPYOS-0IE [€00-4 10}
%0 0s 000°02% 0$ 5.071g 8oeldon 2001 1oL
%Ll 20L°01S 209% LS 7S 400°08% 0% auledid SSed-Ag| 1001101
%0 03 000°6e$ %L 0E8S SPUBISAA[OL0-0150
IFAIGE [0S %LL 0Lt'5E8 WRUIBOBI0aY SO 7 STWINA|600-0L50
%0 03 000°0028  [%0 0% 200-0160
IOAIGE  [LZ0'SLES ovr'ss  |oges 068°LS  [61Lvs 840°L+S %rLL LBT'I5VS 2000160
IOPAIQE  109F°L0ZS 0L6'1E% 0189L% %0 03 Uiel Jemeg adeidex [900-0180
%0 [ 000GS P 959z v WUEId 3dEISpUE] | 500-0160
%08} 0.0%Z3 N 000°51% %0 05 S3|0yuBly qeUDY {F00-0160
T EE T I R Y TR . - R o T T T R R R T P T E T E o
QLAI9BPNE [STVALOY | BWEd | Vo0 | ok dx3 “ax3 “dxg “dxg CE] oy 129dang | QLA I8BPNg | STvnLloY uongiidsog JUnooSY # 300V
% 1102/010Z | T arA aaouddy | oW | qlm | Gl | olm | oebm a1 a-1-n LLOZI0L0Z 09 0102/600Z Bupse 0l/91/3 Te perosddy
1020102 10%02/01L02 o eune §ouufen | wpady | Ly aepn [ARCE L1 uer 01 233 0302/6002 LEOZI0L0Z WYHD0Ud INIWIAONIINI IVLdyD
ﬁ ueld QSD AVE ANIAODSIC 0 NAMOL
%0000 | %.9'15 [ %EEER | %O0SL | %2998 | %ee8s | 950008




Regquest for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on May 4 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 710 - 6/11

- Acct Code
1 2100 Office Depot InvEs51241542001, did 4/15M11 Ink $24.24
2 2282  Cleary Bros. Inv#i-74286, did 4/12/11 Turf renovation @ park $2,280.00
3 2282  ValleyCrest Landscape Maint Invi# 3742828, did 4/1211 Tree removal $336.00
4 2282 ValleyCrest Landscape Maint Invit 3742829, did 4/12/11 Repaired lateral line @ park $47.00
5 2282 ValleyCrest Landscape Maint Inv# 3742830, did 4/12/11 Repair to riser @ park $52.00
$435.00
6 2282  American Retrofit Systems Invi# 70. did 4/21/11 Repair lights @ park $150.00
7 2282  American Retrofit Systems Inv# 71. dtd 4/21/11 Install transformer @ old well 3 hidg. $150.00
Suh-Tofal $300.00
8 2479  Anitoch Plumbing Invi 5152, did 4/14/11 install pressure tank msnfwommen bathraoms $1,128.19
$41.95

9 4789  Brentwood Reprographics Inv# Cornell Park, did 4/4/11 Color scanning-large print

Page 1 of 1 42812011







LLOZ/22S 110102 YeBpng TBunriad s " ag

{oLige/LL) ZoLe U €/8 "00LZ 19UB Ul SBM 00°09% LIL/LL/S
=S SR QUE[ 1IN
Yolt, 0LP 0828 [29177% 0% 269°088 Y087 IpS |96292% 862128 085'0Z8 ~ [reL7Lg YETPEES %82 2ETZ9ES [00155PS sesuadxg |ma]
0% 0% SoAlasay| oS
% 0% 005% %0 0% 00SS$ SEIUD UoRRNSI IRy Aunon AODYACDURWIDSINGWRN| 1 L0%
%0 0$ 0058 %l 0% 00%$ (51503 "WV X1, Aodoid 550G JORRSIAUT) AODIAOES - O PUnNIow] LLee
A 0% %0 0% 005'tS SJUDLISSasEY p SOXEL| OLSE
%e0l L08S ZLLS Leg 00 %0L 43 [[T47 $a1ddngp sacieg Shoguelaosii| 0¥
%Iy ey LS REZL'LS BLLE 858 005'€S Y81 oLe'sg 000'ss sasuadxgy [eoads Joya| 6ivg
S0 o 008% Y0 [ 000°L4 (subig 10a48] sielsien venanysuoy/peod| 0%z
%LE 029'LS 825% 002°S% %0EL 88S'CLS Jo000'8% aourinsul| 09gz
Yol L8G°EES £69°0CS LEFS 92L% 000'TLS YT ro0'6e$  [000°¢5S lloJAed ey orge
%9 k1’98 S08% Z0¥'vs QLLE Q0¥ 004'8% YolLL 9LL'L LS [000°0LS saolnlag |eucissajord| 01
%BE £EVS 7S 68E% 005'LS %18 2018 00z$ sosuadxyg eefo|dWy [BACIL JOWD| O
k2 T44 L22S Lees 001% %E9Z 06.% goes Wewasinguiey asfoidulg/sbealiy oy L0ge
iUAIGHR |0 %0 0% EE (029} Runo) waly souetdjuey peisenkaY| “yaze
%88 0F9°0FLS [GLOES LLELES 6FL'els |L0LelLs SLEZCLS 068'L1% $58°'LE YEL99LE %L Sle'e8LE 00070528 FPUBLUAUIRIY SpUNOIG| Az
%99 2C5ed 00/ 0SS TlES 05es 058¢$ 00£°58 %80} 20v's$ 000°5% ~—sBUIpng 16 ouBlRIEN| L9ZT
YotV SLILg S6T$ 00es 6¥es 1818 8888 000'%$ %&S 8¥2'Cs 0013 wwawdinkg 1o} [enJ/eueses TiZE
Yo LB LLg'Lg LEYS L7ES 988% 000°2$ %l 6% 002°1$ sdieday %y senddng aAlowoiy LIZT
Yol 56% of 68 08% 056% %582 B59°1S 00.L$ Wewdinbs Jo asueusiiieyyl p/22
/AdE |03 %0 0g 00S% alempog indweod} 15Ze
el 0cZ$ 0z23 S %56 6% 0oL$ WaWdinBT o osEST B Juog 0522
Yol 591 EE 0F$ 0218 [ %0 0% 00Z$ sclysiequispyl 00zZz
%0 0% 0513 %EEL9 98 [ [E3 SaoJON QGnd| 0612
Yo lZl 580°'L$ oLeg 689 Q069 %Sk 602718 002% SWey ployesncH| p/le
%0L 668 ¥e$ E S.L63 %Eve 202°1¢  [00S% “0001L$ uBty 5537 alnyuing WawdinbsS JouN| 1212
%8ZT LLLLS 25¢% 85% 0ZL8 88ES B4R LOLS 058 %48 G488 000°L8 SWawnnsu| g sieol, IBWS| ogle
%L9 $92'8/% 90L'LS 90888 280'2% LE26'L1S 1825 090'2ZLs [000°ZL1S %98 852°'69% {000°S0LS (2BeqIeD 7§ Torep Subn eeng) seylnn| ozie
%Ee 0% 09% AN %3IL 071 LS Tops'Ls (913 "oipey UGBUSSSaf) SUBRESINWWCS| 0113
%2Z% LLg 058 %0 0$ 053 abeisod| o1z
Yodtrl 022$ 09% 09% 051L$ Y6t <3 05§% SUCRAUDSGRS R S[EStpoLag ‘sjeog| Zolz
%511 2LE% ves [24 3 288 £82% <BES coLs 153 0588 %S1T 9.0°L$ 0055 sesuadxz soc] T o0lE
QLAI0bNg | semdy | LLog/P/s | sesuodxg S05uadxy [so5uddxRyg sosuedxy | sasuadXy |Sesuddxy Ssosuodxg| jobpng QlAebng | sienmoy 3ebpng uondidsaq Juncasy Hooy
0% LL02/010Z| saoaddy | segoy apege | ego} | megol ageq 0} 9Rg ol | ed o3 | LLOZ/OLOZ 0% 0L0Z/600Z| 0LOTI600Z Bunaai 01/91/9 12 pasciddy funon
LLOZ/0L0Z 0} quon Yuop puon puen Qo @Uon RO 0L0Z/600T 11i0 39Bpng asuadxg Bupesodo
Uuelg LL Aepy bl Ady LL AR Ll 984 0L AON 0L 320 gL dog 8# Wed 7197 Aeg-g/ieg Asenoasig JO UmMO L,
%.L5° L6 %ETEB %00°5L | %i9e9 %dS LY YEE'EE | %00sE




0oo'cses

DO00EES Gsex) ‘pag Aeg lenocsit g
000'cZL$ P BT MO L
[ (1] s798101g oSty & 9uoz 791 ad .
%09 9Zr'6828 [Zvs 0% 090298 [6£9°68S [¥0o'8LS  [LLZ%  [ferad 005'¥ers [%9 28L'vLs | oolTLszsg [E30],
%092 009°2% 00828 000°LS %S 928 000'L$ uswdink3 Apung R 's100 (| 986+
W0/Aa#  [e6¥°21S 0$ 9SELAING SRIUDA|E5RY
%Ly LOG'C 600'zs T igied 005°2$ %0 0% 000°E$ Aeg ABACTSIG - e d [Pwios | pegh
%l OPF'6ES 29v% 000°05€% [%¥ ¥12°6% 00L'¢E2% (1) SI9B[0J] "SSIy G 8UG7 157 4a .
i0AgE [0S 03 0% 03 Seud enq BAdiS sdedspue &# Uo7 T8 8d
i0/AI0#  |8¥0°6618 Le6'088  |120°28% |SZLvIS  |7Z8S €% 0$ 0% 0% (BT Ueld Jeisel SdedspuET G auoz 19 94 |628%
%02 25t'2es |78 6ZL°LLE 9198 129718 000°5L1E [0 0% 000°%S Juawainby puncBRe|d 53 SUGZ T8 9Q |88y
%be £ess 0£8% 005°¢S %0 0% 005'es Sliedad ARRBAN 3§ IMISTHIS | Oy
%S 290'vS 20L% ¥82'cS  |509% 005°2$ %59 TS 005°2$ SHBWAACIALL] SNOUBA|GIZY
Q; u@msm s|enjoy LLOZHIS w&w:aaxm wmmcanxm mwwteo_xm mmwcanunm_ wwm:m.n_unm www:aaxm uwmv:m Q; umvzm S[enRYy u.,..um_u:m ﬁo_un 3saqg JUNOJDY fras
3%  LL0Zi0L0Z| ercuddy | ereg o | sied ey | epeg o} | eegor g o) | Aeaor | L10z/0L0Z 0%  l0L0Z/600Z| 0LOZI600Z Bunaaly 01/91/9 Je panarddy Aunon
LL0Z/0L0T yIuofy Yiuop Qo | wpuol | wuop Yo 0L0ZI600T L1foL 1eBpng jessy / jeyden
LOZILS Llady | plaew | LLged | LLuep | gloog 8 2U07 197 Aegrarieg A1oaossiq jo umo
LOMB_ | %EEET | %O0GL | %J999 | %ecss | %ooac




Redguest for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on May 4, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Parlk #9 {Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7110 - 6/11

1 2100  Office Depot Inv#558259012001. did 4/6/11 ink $94.33
2 2282  Watersavers Irrig  Invi 11032024, did 2/24/11 lrrig repair paris $231.99
$290.20

3 4546  ValleyCrest Invit 3742827, did 4/12/11 Modifications to mainline @ park

4 4546  ValleyCrest Inv# 3742831, did 4112/11 Rerouting/reconnection mainline @ park $909.00
SUBTOTAL $1,199.20

TOTAL $1,525.52

Page 1 of 1 4/28/2011




L102/32/7=0¢ L 10T 0102 195png Bugeiado s gG

Lo | abeg

04121008 Ul 9/F "ZRTT U1 SEM BL1ES
"SI LSS

sueld
Juswaacidw jeydes pauumd ou st a2} 8074002 Jod

o585 / epden
PoomsuaARY 6 PR T/ARE A2ACDSIT 1O UMO 18

LULLE

"S[BrIoR UG paseq aq o} "0} sapynn Joj j95png axrng

"SEalR uopebnIL/SaIRmEOIY SapNiaY) SoUBLRIUEL .
SONBSIY 12j0)

=SORE80Y
%8S L5698 92Ls [ 66593 CrLYLS 9yg'ss L1688 [ [80°PS | 556'568 051°58% sasuadig B0 1L

0g sonsesey [ osim

0% 0oLs SBIYD "LWpy AUnoD AOD/ARDUBWesINQUIRY] L L0g
%0 5] 0088 00D°Ls SUBLISSAsSY @ saxe ) [ogse
%0 0% 00ES Sa1ddng ® S50IMBE STOBLE(0STN | 0BYZ
YL 89ES S8 o] %3 0058 SesuadXy [2adS BY0[6ive

0% SUDIS 19248) S|elSlel UORONGSUOD RE0Y (0258
%42 06¥3 SLeg 0sg'ls 000°68 BIURINSUI 08EE
Yre AR £L0'ES vS6'LS 005'52$ O00'ELS 110:Aed JEISIOLET
%605 0LL0LS 5/E'0% 000'2g 000°5$ SaCIJaG [BUOISSDICIZIQLER
%ol 03 052% SIsuRdxg aahodug 12ARIL RUIO|E0sE

o3 0018 IBURSINGILSY SoA0IGm=/AREallly Giny| L06Z
%l8 ZES'EES J4T4Y ¥6C S% G8.'e8 ZLG'ES 026'¢3 022es oFs'ers 000'p5S @ousuRluely SPUNOIS |z9Z2
YTl 8533 LS LB2CS 6% 0058 00ES WEdNGg Jof Bnd/Puloses |g/ey
Yeli L L28% (ses 00eES Q0E$ siEded B s21ddng eAJoWoINY| L.72e
%0t 088 002S 00T$ Juawainky jo sduBueilieN |02
560 0% [{ER SIBAYCS RIAWCT 1522

0% 0058 JBWdinby Jo 25897 5 UoY | D5gL
Y¥T 0vS S91% 063 sdiysIequidin|o6ze
%89l £623 0518 Q5% SSOMON 2l[Qnd 0612
%58 vLCE 53 Sts Q0LS % SWayl plouasnol[o/Le
%L E018 jole]= 2018 '0001$ uBlp 5587 SImuifid WSdinB JouUlN | e Le
%E89 £29% PLvs 3¥$ ges L1$ 0oL 0018 SUSWINLSY| % S|00] 1BMS[0ELg
%68 BIE'CLS L4158 BOE'LS 995% 0098 195% 005ZLS 000'cs Eheqres g JelE, "SIUEITI884S) SSRINN 0zLe
%8 | geLs 0598 00L% (038 "oipey ToRuUaSSE) SUOREUNWLIOT 0112
%19k 083 12% s 0S% 05$ abejsod|eote
Ye5F ¥eg ¥e$ 0S$ 05$ Suonducsqng % SJESIPOUS SMa0g |Z0le
Y%BLE LS 76 BES 523 03% FANE] 0513 0513 SasUadXy SO |00LT
QLA 1bpng [87vVNLov “diNEy LL0Zibrs sasuadxa | sesiadxg SosuadX3 | sosiadxy [Sesuedxg sosuadxg| bpng Jjobpng uondissac] Junoaoy 00y

0% aLa ars fed 9eqg o1 2jeq o} 9eq o) oJeqg 03 Neqo} | Jeg ol | LI0Z/OLOZ | 0LOZ/E00T Bunesy 0119179 18 panoiddy funey
LLOZ/OLOZ |L1L0ZIOLOZ|LLOZ/0H0Z o3 yuom yjuop tyuopy tuopy Quo | oy 32Bpng asusdxg Sugessdo
pauueld 01 Aepy 04 1dy 0L Jely 01 J2d 0} uer 01 %89 POOMSUIARY G 7] JAeg A1oaoosIq Jo umocl
j %916 Y%EEE8 %005 %4998 %5885 %e00°05 Lozl




YOE L 606'¥El [0% 8811 0% 0$ 0% 9..'1E8 Z20'G.$ 598'26% [e3c L.
0 08 swdinby Apung % sjoo] [gset
0 0% wawdinbg punoibieid [agly
%SiZ gezT 0g B86L'1$ 9528 Sre'es 000°11% siiedoy Aemyepl % SInPNNg[opey
%611 €18'¥01 ZLZ'628 11008 $98°18¢% SjUSLWUBAQLAW] SNONEA[GOZY
0 0$ M4 SNOLEA|9ZzY
dlAlebpngisTvn 1ov| -amEy LLoZmis sesuadxy sasuadxy | sesuadidg sosuadxy | sasuadxg 19bpng uondLraseq Wnosdy| mooy
0% ara GLA Red aje( o} aeq 0y Jeqg o3 ojeq 0y ageq o} LLOZ/0L0Z Aunog
LL02/0L0Z {L10Z/0L0Z(1L02/010Z 0} tpuompy puop yuofy oy ypuopy L1901 3eBpng jassy / [enden
pauueld 0} unp 0l Aepy QL ddy 01 tepy 0L 984 6# 9uoZ T Aegrqyheg Aleaoasiqg jo umoy
%00°00L %L9°16 %EE e %00°6. EEE




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

ieeting Daie

May 4, 2011

Prepared By:  Calista Anderson, Administrative Assistant & Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager iﬁg

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recommended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

DB Lighting & Lahdscapinq Zone #8
The account total fund balance before reserves for DB #8 is $1.697.719

ess the reserves of $300,000, we have a fund balance available of $1,397,719

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9
e account total fund balance before reserves for DB #9 is $142,252

1 ..3ss the reserves of $56,195, we have a fund balance available of $86,057

Town OF Discovery Bay, CSD Water & Sewer
The account total fund balance hefore reserves for Water & Sewer is $6,078,324

Less the reserves of $3,000,000, we have a fund balance available of $3.078,324

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, soe attached fiscal analysis)

ProgffFfund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ifem

Attachments

D.Bay L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through April 12, 2011
" Bay L&L. Zone #9 Budget vs. Actuals for 2010-2011 through April 12, 2011
#n of Discovery Bay CSD Transaction Detail Report for 2010-2011 through April 12, 2011

' AGENDA ITEM: F-




D.Bay L&L Park #8 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs, Acfuals Worksheet 2010-2011

March 14, 2011 thyu April 12, 2011 Perfod 9
I ] 201001 2040711
'enlier Acct. Caode ¢ ‘Buddet - .. .- Actuals:
wurrent Funds in Conlra Costa Counly 740i750 $1,732,129 $1,713,602
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retainage Account 510 $16
Due to Other Funds - ¥r End 540
Disbursements 830 {$5,885) {$4,996)
Current Pioperty Taxes 9010 $381,210 $437,765
Properiy Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 9011/13/30/31 1,078
SRAF Stats Rev Transfer 9018
Properly Taxes-Current Unsecured 2020 $18,029 14,529
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035 $188
Earnings on Investment: 9181 $1,000 $247
H/O Prop Tax Relief/State Aid/In Lleu Taxes 9385/9435/9580 $2,466
Misc Revenue & Services 979989976 $1,842
Total Revenue $2,126,484 62,167,636
el S 20100 2010/11 .
Expenditure: . Operating Expenses Acct. Code 1) - Budget: - -Acfuals’
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 ($1,250) {51,012}
Bocks, Perlodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$200) .
Postage 2103 (350) ($11)
Communiteations 2110 {$600) {$60)
Utilittes (Street Lights, Waler & Garbags) 2120] - - {$100,000) {$71,158)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 {$1,850) {51,704)
Minor Equipment, Furniturs Jess than $1000 2131 [$350) {$178)
Household items 2170 ($1,400) {$1,161)
Public Notices 2180 {$150}
Memberships 2200 {$300) {5185)
Rent & lease of Equipment 2250 {§500) {5220}
Computer Software 2251
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 {$950) {$95)
| Antomnative Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$2,000) (51,386)
line 2272 {$4,000) ($1,718)
n..atfenance of Buildings 2281 {$6,300) {$3,173)
Grounds Malntenance 2282 ($205,000) {$124,085)
Requasted Mainfenance from County 2284/3620
Aufo Mileage/Employes Reimbursement 2301 (5100)
Other Travel Employee Expanses 2303 {3760} {5389}
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 {$8,100) {$936)
Staff Payroll 2310 (72,000} (537,704}
Insurance 2360 (55,200} (52,075)
Read/Construction Materials (Streef Slgns) 2470 {$500)
Other Speclal Expenses 2479 {$3,500) ($1,484)
Miscellaneous Services & Suppliss 2490 {$300) {$307)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 .
Inferfund Exp. (Investment & Propery Tax Adm.) 3611 {$500)
Reimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011 ($500}
Total Operating Expenses (3418,350) {$249,018)
T o Cr20t0Md ] 20t
Expenditure: Capital/Asset Accl. Code Budget. Actuals
Vailous Improvements 4265 {$7,500}) {$4,062)
Structure & Walkway Repalrs 4546 ($2,000} {$1,225)
Playground Eqguipment 4789 ($226,000) ($11,322)
Landscape Master Plan 4829 >
Misc. Projects - Wiliow Lake Road {$102,500) ($133,849)
Misc. Projects - South Point
Misc. Projects - Laguna Court
Mise. Projects - Discovery Polnt (Small Island .
Misc. Projects - Discovary Bay Blvd {(East) ($175,000) {$53,5M1)
Cornell Park 4834 {$7,500} {$2,686)
Vehicls Purchase 4953 ($14,000) {$14,254)
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 (52,750}
| Total Capltal/Asset ($537,250) {$220,899)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$952,600) $463,917)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES| $1,173,884 $1,697,719
RESERVES {$300,000)
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES ($769,917)
i FUND BALANGE AVAILABLE] — $1,307,719
C " DBayL&L Zone#8

Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 Period 94/28/2011




D.Bay L&L Park #9 District
Revenue & Expendifure Budgef vs. Actuals Worksheet 2010-11
March 14, 2011 thru April 12, 2011 Perlod 09

TR 200 [ 2010M
Revenue: Acct. Codg ° Budget . | Actuals. .
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740750 5234,262 $259,0151"
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500
Retainage Account 510
Dlshursements 830
Cureent Properly Taxes/Sireat Light Assessment 9754 $82,500 $83,405
Properfy Tax Supplermental/Unitary/Secured 2011/13/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfer 5018
Properiy Taxés-Current Unsecured 2020
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecurad 9035
Earnings on Investment 9181
HIO Prop Tax Relief/State Ald/In Lleu Taxes | 9385/9435/0580
Misc Revenus & Services 079989975 $733
Tofal Revenue $316,762 $335,153
L 1702010011
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acgct. Code .- 1 Bt 22 “Actuals
Cffice Expenses, Books, Postage - 2100 ($600) (§327)
Books, Perfedicals & Subseriptions 2102 ($50)
Postage 2103 (5150} (580)
Communitcations 2110 (5250) ($120)
Ulilitles (Strest Lights, Water & Garbags) 2120 ($15,000) {$11,802)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 {5750} {$268)
Minor Equipment, Furniture lass than $1000 2131 {$250) -{3103)
Household items 2170 {3700} {$255}
Public Notlcas 2190 (5254) (5254)
Memberships 2200 {$40) ($40)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 50
Computer Software 2251 $0
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 (5200} ($80)
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($300) {687)
Gasollne 2272 {5400) $332
2281 .

Maintenance of Buildings

2282 (640,540)]  ($27,303)

Grounds Maintenance
Requested Mainfenance from County 2284/3620
Auto Miteage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 ($150)
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 £0,
Professlonal Services/Specialized Services 2310 (§4,000) ($3,787)
Siaff Payroll 2310 (525,500} {$12,610)
Insurance . 2360 {$1,000) (5490}
Roead/Construction Materials (Sfreet Signs) 2470
Other Special Expenses 2478 {$2,800) {5343}
Miscellansqus Services & Supplies 2480 {5300)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {$423) ($423)
Interfund Exp.(investment & Properly Tax Adm.) 3611
Reimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011

Total Operating Expenses {$101,557) ($58,040)

201001 | ;201001

Expenditure: : Capital/Asset Acct. Code | Budget |- ZActuals:
Various Parking Lot Improvements 4226

Varlous Improvements (Splash Pad) 4265 {$120,000) (104,628)

Structure & Walkway Repairs (Sofar) © 4548 {$32,000) {30,2386)
Playground Equipment 4789
Tools & Sundry Equipment i 4958

Total Capital/Asset|  ($152,000)| ($134,861)

TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL ($253,657)| {$192,901)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $63,205 $142,252

RESERVES[ (866,195
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES] _($249,096
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE[ . $86,057]

DBay L&L Zone #9 Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 Period 84/28/2011




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Transaction Defail Repovt for March 14, 2010 through April 12, 2011

Period 09 for 2010/11
[ DATE | FOR [ SAMOUNT |
Reeceivables for Tovm of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
Balanca of Account as of the end of day March 11, 2011 5163,957.48
$22,169,70

3/14/11-04/12/11 Deposits Made

3/14/11-04/12/11 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account

Balance of Acconnt & Deyposits Made Tofal

Payables #ade from Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account

5186,127.18

$66,382.73

$119,744.45 |

Balanee of Checking Account as of April 12, 2011

L

. Total Year-to Date Payables Paid from Town of Discovery Bay CD ECC Acct

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB C8D IN COUNTY FUND
3/14/11-04/12/11 Accounts Payabls - Year Bnd ;

Due to other funds - Year End

REVENUE

Sub-Toial

For Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/10
Yeav-to-date Sewer & Water Service Chavge for Tax Roll 10/11

Veay-to-date Tivesiments

3/14/11-04/82/11 Ramings on Investmenfts

Year-tg-Date Miscelaneous Income

3/14/11-04/12/11 Miso.

Sub-Total

SUB-TOTAL REVENUE

GRAND TOTAL %und Balance & Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Year-te-date Warrants Paid by CCC for Town of B.Bay CSD

3/14/11-04/12/11 Warranis Paid

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

§542,232.77

$5,561,514.98

$5,524.36
$0.00

$5,567,039.34

$4,120,049.,92

§4,541.49

$0.00
84,541.49

50.00
$0.00

$4,124,591.41
89.691.630.75

$2,967,525.74

$212.152.31
83.179.67845

$6,511,952.70 |

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

TOTAL YEAR TO DATE PAYABLES FROM BAC & CCC

TOTAT, BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
TOTAY, BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD BAC

TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES
SUBTOTAL

TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES

$3,721,910.82
$6,511,952.70
8119,744.45

{83.,000,000.00)

$3,631,697.15

(8553,372.98)

Detail List of Encumbrances

Lift Station F
WWTFP#1L
Parkson
Herwit
LSCE

Conco West

Repair and Surveying + Change Order #1
Wetlauds Trial Project

Thermo System Moles for Bie-Solids
Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic)
Water Master Plan

Cherry Hills Sewer Replacement Project

Total

' GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RESERVES & ENCUMBRANCES $3,078,324.17 I

(576,276.80)
(5169,486.00)
(515,892.50)
(596,245.24)
(895,472.44)

{8100.000.40)
($5533,372,08)




Meeting Date
L

May 4, 2011

¥

g2

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager ’
Submiited By: Rick Howard, General Manager x,

Agenda Tifle

Approve and Accept the contract work performed by Green Valley Group, Inc. dba Green Valley Landscape for the
construction and completion of the Willow Lake Road Phase | Landscape Improvement project and direct Staff to record

"Notice of Completion”.

Recommended Action

Approve and Accept “Notice of Completion” for the Willow Lake Road Phase | Landscape Improvement project and direct
staff to record “Notice of Completion” with the Contra Costa County Recorders Office.

Executive Summary
The project generally consisted of constructing irrigation and planting improvements to the Willow Lake Road streetscape.

The Town of Discovery Bay Comimunity Services District Board of Directors awarded the consiruction of this projecton J une
16, 2010, for a total bid amount of $88,000.

Staff has determined that the work specified in the contract has been completed and recommends acceptance of the work in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, including release of retention and performance bonds and

recordation of the Notice of Completion.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: $8,800

Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available: Yes
Fund #4829  Category: Capital

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem
Approval and award of contract for Willow Lake Road Ph. | Landscape Improvement project - June 16, 2010

Attachments

Notice of Completion

AGENDA ITEM: F-4




RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement
hereinafter described.

2. The full name of the undersigned is:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
a Political Subdivision of the State of California.

3. The full address of the undersigned is:

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder.
5. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on

May 4{h, 2011,

6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is Green Valley Group
dba Green Valley Landscape.

7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the
unincorporated portion of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as

follows:

Willow Lake Road Phase I Landscape Improvement Project

663351-1




8. The work of improvement consists generally of:

A. Demolition, irrigation and planting instailations of streetscape
landscaping.

RICHARD HOWARD, GENERAL MANAGER
FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

State of California )
)
County of Contra Costa )
On , before me, , a Notary

Public, personally appeared , Who proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within

instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

663351-1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery B
A@EN@A REP@RT May 4 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager V)/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managery

Agenda Title
District Engineer Services Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and HERWIT Engineering

Recommended Action

(1) Approve District Engineering Services Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and HERWIT Engineering for
the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013 and authorize the General Manager to execute the confract docuiments; and
(2) Authorize a contract amount not to exceed $75,000 for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2011 and July 1, 2012.

Executive Summary

HERWIT Engineering has been the District's Engineer since 1998, HERWIT has performed their services with the highest
levels of professionalism, integrity and commitment to the District over the term of their contract(s). Staff recommends that
HERWIT be retained as the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's District Engineer for the next two (2) fiscal years beginning July 1,
2011 and ending on June 30, 2013. This contract will remain In place for the next two (2) budget cycles and has an option

period of two (2) additional two (2) budget cycles subject to Board authorization.

The Scope of Services is listed as Exhibit “A” fo the contract. Any work outside the Scope of Services will be billed
accordingly to the respective capital project.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $150,000 ($75,000 per year)
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes — Proposed FY 2011-12 O&M Budget

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Aftachments

District Engineer Services Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and HERWIT Engineering

, AGENDA ITEM: F-5




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Wiliow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705

g
L5

CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAT; ngﬁiCEs

The Contract is made this 1st day of Jaﬁuary 2011 by and between Town of Discovery
Bay, a community services disfrict 01gamzed under the laws of Cahfmma (helemaﬁel called
"District") and HERWIT Engineering, a Cahfo;,ma Psﬁ,tnelshlp hereinafter called "Consultant™).

attached he1et0 (3) any plans and spec1ﬁcat10ns 1elatmg to the project and location listed above,
if apphcable (4) the Bxhibits attached heieto, as Bxhibit A and B, inclusive. The District has
furnished the Consultant w1th the gen aL JProgram and requirements of Consultant's services and
consultant aclmowledges bemg mfonned as to the nature and extent of the services required. Itis
expressly undelstood between tEhe parties that the district is relying on and looking to Consultant
for performing and establlshmg the spec1ﬁc and techmcal 1equnements of the wo1k descubed

B. THE WORK

Consultant shall pe1f01m the work specified in Exhibit A (“Scope of Work™) attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

C. COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

Consultant shall receive compensation for performance of the work in the amount, and at
the times, specified in Exhibit B ("Compensation") attached hereto and incorporated herein by

reference.

TODB/HERWIT -9
AGENDA ITEM - I'-5




D. TERM AND SCHEDULE

Consultant shall perform the work in accordance with the Schedule set forth in Exhibit A
("Schedule") attached herefo and incorporated herein by reference.

TODB/HERWIT-9




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONSULTING SERVICES

ARTICLE 1

CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1 The Consultant shall perform those services specified in Exhibit A, Scope of
Work, and any such additional work as may be authorized in accordance with Axticle 6 hereof.

1.2 Consultant enters into this Confract, and, wl_ﬁ 1ema1n through the terin of this
Contract, as an independent contractor. Contractor agLees tha( Consultant is not and will not
become an employee of District while this Contract is ii: ‘effect. “Consultant is not entitled to the
rights or benefiis afforded to the Disfrict's employce mcludmg, bl}t ot limited fo, disability or
unemployment insurance, worker's compensa’uon medical’ insurange, sick leave or other
employment benefit. Consultant is 1espoi131ble for providing at Consultants OWN expense
dlsablhty, unemployment and othel Insmance wozke;s compensation (as §et forth beIow)

3.

~....)

Co, sultant shall de31gnate a representative authorized to act in
the Consultant's behalf with lespect t, the ser vwes to be pelfcnmed he1 eunder.

performed in a mar;hel sequence and tnmng so that they/wﬂl be coordinated with the needs of
the Dlstuct and other consultants engmeels, alchltects or contlactms f01 the Sewlces The

............

faclhtate ihe excf‘;ange 1nf61§1
Service§ ‘as necessary fot: coor ination of the Se1v1ces Except as authorized by the District, all

commum&ltlons between the Consultants and the District or other engineers for the Services
shall be th_lough the District,

1.4 The Cg\nsultant shaH provide progress copies of drawings, reports, spe(:lﬁcatlons
and other necessary 111f011nat10n %o the District and other engineers for coordination and review.
All respects of the Pr OJecTigi isned by the Consultant shall be coordinated by the Consultant, and
the Consultant shall also“become familiar with aspects of the Project designed by the other

engineers as necessary for the proper coordination of the Project.

1.5  Consultant, at Consultant's own expense, may use any employees or sub-
consultants as Consultant deems necessary to perform the services required of Consultant by this
Confract. The Disfrict shall not control, direct or supervise Consultant's employees or sub-

consultants in the performance of those services.

TODB/HERWIT-S




1.6  Consultant agrees that all designs, plans, reports, specifications, drawings,
inventions, processes and other information or documents produced by Consultant as a product
of the performance of Consultant's services under this Contract will be and are hereby assigned
the District as the sole and exclusive property of the District and the District's assigns, nominees
and successors, as well as any copyrights, patents, or trademarks obtained by Consultant in

connection with the performance of services under this Contract.

1.7 Any written, prinfed, graphic, electronically or magnetically recorded information
furnished by the District for Consulfant's use are the sole plopelty of the District. All such
information shall be proprietary, including, but not limited:fo cu\tomm requirements, customer
lists, marketing information and information regardi ¢ ploject .the District's employees,
products, services, prices, operations and subsidiarie Consu],tant will keep such proprietary

information in the sirictest confidence, and will notdisclose; it by any means to any person except
with the District's approval or except as 1equg1ed f)y iaw On teimlnatlon of the Contract,

Consultant will return any proprietary informei

f % in Condultant's possessmn to the District.

employees from and agamst all( _____
costs, 1nclud1ng 1easonabie attomey fees and comt costs ausmg out of Consultants neghgence

N, :
DISTRICTS RESPONSIBIL TFIES

2 I If the Consgltant's '\selwces are Ielated to a particular Services, the District shall,
with Ieasonable pmmptness p10v1de ayallable information regarding the requirements for the
services, mcludmg any eXIStmg or ptoposed plans and specifications and any requirements of

public or guasi publlc govemmental agencies of which the District is aware,

22  The D1st11ct\rﬁ_ y designate a representative authorized to act on the District's
behalf with respect to the; COnsul‘{ant's services and, if applicable, the Services. The District or
such authorized 1eplesentatlve shall render decisions in a timely manner pertaining to documents
submitted by the Consuitant in order to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential

progress of the Consultant's services.

TODB/HERWIT-9




ARTICLE 3

TERMINATION

3.1  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, this Contract may be

terminated by the District at any time by giving thirty (30) days written notice to Consultant, with
or without cause. In the event of such termination without cause, the District shall not be entitled

to rely upon, nor shall Consultant have any liability arising out of the District's use of incomplete
designs, plans, reports, specifications, drawings, or other uncon_‘ﬁqkated tasks.

3.2 This Coniract may be terminated by either iy, upon ‘1ot less than seven (7) days
written notice should the other party fail to substantlally pelfonn in accordance with the terms of
this Contract through no fault of the par ty initigfing the, A termitiation. For purposes of this
subpalaglaph the failure to substantially pelro 1iin éccmdance with' ‘thls Contract includes, but

is not limited to, the following:

3.2.1 The District's faﬂme to pay Consq\ltant any comp
ninety (90) da s after written’ demand for payment. =

3.2.2 Consultahb i u‘-le'i.to competently.complete the services specified under
this Contract w1thm the time periods:sp }‘Led herein or as reasonably
dnected by the st‘mct

33 ¢ Consultant may also Wlthd1aw from this Contract, upon seven (7) days written
notice, in the event of the DlSt{lCt S 1efusal to cooperate with Consultant or to follow Consultant's
advice on any matellal matter,; Q1 the occurrence of any fact or circumstance that would render

Consultant's services un],awﬁll 1* unethical.

34  Inthe event.;o any such termination, Consultant shall be compensated hereunder
for the value of services performed to the date of termination.

TODB/HERWIT-9




ARTICLE 4

INSURANCE COVERAGE

4.1 Unless specifically excused by District in an Addendum, Consultant shall
maintain insurance covering claims acising out of the performance of professional services under
this Contract and caused by the errors, omissions or negligent acts for which the Consultant is
liable, of at least $1,000,000 per claim. This insurance shall be maintained in force by the
Consultant for a reasonable period after the date of substantzal completion of the Project for
which the Consultant's services are performed. The leasonabfe penod will be agreed to by the
District and Consultant in writing, : -

4,2 The Consultant shall also carry the deowiﬁig additlizﬁnal insurance:

(a) Workers! "Compensa‘aon as lequned by law, and Employer's
L1ab111ty Insulancg\m the sum of not less than $1,000,000.

(b)

{'$1 000,000 each occurrence
$1, 000 1000 each person
$1 (00,000 aggregate

: = $1,000,000 each occurtence
$1,000,000 aggregate

Comﬁféﬁéﬁ‘sive Automobile Liability, for all vehicles,
automobiles, frucks and equipment, which insurance shall
\ axg@; Jimits not less than the following:

$1,000,000 each occurrence
$1,000,000 each person

Property Damage:  $1,000,000 each occurrence

TODB/HERWIT-9




If liability insurance is required, Consultant shall furnish the District upon request with
(1) a certificate of insurance countersigned by an authorized agent or representative of the
insurance company, that the insurance policies will not be cancelled altered or reduced without
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District and that the policy or policies do not exclude
coverage for contractual liability, and (2) an endorsement to all policies, in the form of CG2010,
or such other form reasonably acceptable to the District, confirming that the District and/or any
of the affiliates and additional entities of the district that the District may designate, are named as
additional insured on such policies. In the event of cancellation for non—payment the Distlict

subsequently owing fo the Consultant hereunder, Insurar
considered to be minimum and the District shall have the absolute dlSOIGtIOIl to require higher

limits should the nature of the work and risks involved ﬂgemm call fo1 such higher lirnits.

SAFETY

protection from damage injury or 1655, Wl’thout Inmtmg the fmegomg, consultant shall comply Wlth all
1equne1nents Iegulauons orders and dnectwes plon_mlgated undel the: FedeIaI Occupationai Safety and

52
loss, cost and expense attributable to y acts of comnnss;on ot omission by the Consultant its employees

or agents 1esult1ng f10m~the faﬁule fo usé"iéasonable»safety plecautlons and programs or to comply wﬂ:h

safety laws,.€
i
measures.

\,

¢iwise specified in Bxhibit B, Compensation, the Consultant shall
render monthly invoices covering work completed in such month. Invoices received four
working days ahead of Town of Discovery Bay Board meetings of the month and approved for

. payment shall be paid within forty (40) days.

6.2  Additional services, beyond the services listed in Exhibit A, may be required by
the District. Such additional services shall be performed only in accordance with Change Orders,
authorized and issued by District or District's designated representative. Each Change Order
shall list the scope of revisions to be performed, state the time within which the work is to be
completed, designate any special conditions, and state the agreed upon compensation for such

worlk,

TODB/HERWIT-9




ARTICLE 7

MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS

7.1 This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement for the Project between the
District and Consultant and may be amended only by written instrument signed by both the District and

Consultant.

; \'\z
7.2 Any notices required to be given under this Confract by, either party to the other may be

effected by personal delivery in writing or by mail, 1eglste1 oi: cer txﬁed postage prepaid with return
receipt requested, or by any nationally recognized ovemlght servies; 'Notices must be addressed to the
parties at the address indicated on the cover sheet {67 this Conuact'*;but each party may change the

address by giving written notice in accordance with: thlshpaIaglaph No’ﬂces personaily delivered will

be deemed communicated as of actual receipt. Maﬂed notices will be deemed commurnicated as of the
date of 1ece1pt or the fifth (5th) day after rné;hng wh1che\vel oceurs ﬁlst Noﬂce__sent by ovelmght

four (24) hours after mailing.

7.3 If any provision ofithis Conﬂact is held by’ -a gourt of a competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenfomeable the 1emammg p10v131ons will contlnue ;in full force and effect without

=
being impaired or invalidate

7.4 This Coht act shall be bmdmg up i the hens executms, administrators, successors and
assigns of District and Consultant i ¥

s

enforce or;1 .‘ :é/i"plet the p10v1310£s of this Con’nact “the plevallmg party will be entitled to reasonable
attorney's and‘,expert fees, whleh may be set by the court in such action or arbitration, or in a separate
action brought fo1 that purpose; m add1t10n tH. any other relief to which that party may be awarded.

7.6 ThIS Conhact W1II be govelned by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

7.7  Inthe event th:'a ther District or Consultant shall at any time waive any breach of this
Contract by the other, such waiver shall not constitute a waiver of any other or succeeding breach of
this Contract, whether of the same or any other covenant, condition, or obligation.

DISTRICT CONSULTANT
Town of DB— Board President Kurt A. Gardner — Partner Date
Date Gregory P. Hanris - Partner Date

TODB/HERWIT-9




EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

DISTRIGT ENGINEER
ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES
FOR THE

TOWN OF DISGOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SE\RWCES DISTRICT
' N
R
?%K ort sarvices, oh an as needad
OVSRRBay Communlty Services

Ny

The purpose of this Scope of Woik s to provide engfnee%\o
consulting basis, as District Englneer for the Town of &l\%

Distrlct,

CONSULTANT'S SERVICES \\

The CONSULTANT shall perform the following (2
petform all services In a manner conslstent with thes

N .
\\\\\\\Qs and shall
TASK 1~ ENGINEERING suppom\-_\?\

\\\\\(‘E:\\SAS DIS‘T\T ENGINEER
1.1, PLAN CHECKING: Consultant 3} \LI revieRall subdiviy u\plans and consfruction
foS W Nl by the District,
0 AN

helit ately oW)

documents for wafesand.wastewatel ) 0

Cansultant sh a‘&%} Mheeturn P{‘; \Qc{c&%%s \-\\\%G\\%ubmiﬁal to the Distlet for .
distelbution to'hra cot applicints, When ,3@@1 le, Consiiltant’s comments shall be
sumimarized on AQment sheet attached }&ne submittal copy,

L. 1\\@&%& sh %&\@tk% nents for constructlon materials and
\%\\\ metho“\ﬁ\ ytablethe Distr \,\§jley rolate fo the construction of watet and
W wastewater?ﬂ ':lit\ies 6\1 ¥ \'nciuding pipe lines, sower systems, water and
‘\'v@stewater piﬁ\xwter Ihwastewater pumplng stations, water wells, ag well as
otfter ancillary ﬁﬁlﬁcs dim}}y supporting water and wastewater facilitles such as
cic\\t\\@ | and coxzit&buildings.
1.2, The foﬁ&v_ gs@ als will not be reviewed by the Consultant: Temporary

A ttals including shoring submitials,

g
W

Construction
1.1.3. The Consultant shall maintain a file of all project plans and submittals,

{11
»

I.t.4. The Consultant’s review of plans and submittals shall be completed, and review
comments sent fo the District within twenty-five (25) calendar days folloving the
receipt of the submittal in the Consultant’s office. If for any reason the roview
cannot be performed within this twenty-five (25) day calendar day period,

( ' Consultant shalt nottfy the District and give reason for the delay.

Horwll's Dist-Bug-$COPE.doo Paga 1 of 8




LLS, The Consultant’s review is not infended as acceptance of the work If plans and_
subnittals contain errors, omissions, or Inconsistencles not discovered by
Consultant, nor is the review intended to relieve the submilting applicant of hig
full responsibility for proper engineering and design, nor is the review intended to
ehsute ol guarantee lack of ervors, oniissions, or inconsistencles in submitted

constiuction documents,
@g\specﬂon servicos including the

.2, PIZLD INSPECTIONS: Consultant shall provide fie
following:

L 1t ORI
np statto

f2.1. The Consultant shall inspect the consty

qimd wastewater fucilitlos
including sewers, matholos, p;pch:k

reafient plants, and

support facilitics as 1<,quested by stuct
L.2.2, The Consultant shall be pxesen ) 8 smgle nal pm;eo\ § \Ik ([uouph’
inspection with the Dmu fol, Lonsu m 101pa{e inre \IKQ
\

development of ima[ cnon punc S
f.3, TESTING, REVIEW, and WI [‘ S IN‘G\M&\ nf will perform roview of t
‘Qaha}h\%\{ ud electi %oﬂmcs inchuding the

procedures aud witness fosting oR

following: \
13.L rmc&@: oh

of Watc1 ¥ d wastewater facilitios

it snali ;
squipment as requested by the Disteict.
§

moluclmg\x ‘ 1anica

tant shall aftend meetings as District

tes in ou to kecp abreast of construction activities and be

which may avise concetning construction quality ag

Jnvoly (\[\ in quesh \.\
sthy the Disilet. During construction site visity, Consultant shall observe

requosty zy
consty uctwlm 58 and shalt discuss with Construction Manager relevant
construction 1§

1.4.2. Special Meetings, Consultant shall altend speoial meetings to discuss and assist in
iesolving any consteuction issues as requested by the District,

4.3, Disttict Board Prosentations, Attend and update Disirict Board as requested.

1.5, GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, Consultant shall furnish general
administrative services fo remain current on District projects and to provide for

flerwit’s Dls)-Bng-SCOPE.doo Page 2 0f 5

- ———— e
—ee




organized excoution of wotk and vetrieval of information, Such services shall inofude
the following:

1.5.1. Review and route, as appropuiate, profect cotrespondence furnished by the
Constiuction Manager and othor entities. Maintatn a logical and refrlevable filing

i systet,

152, Serlalize conespondence and other project documentation transmitials. Identily
subject on correspondence and transmittals in accordance with a subject

identification procedure established by the C§ﬁon Manager,
N

153, B owde Distriet each month during the tcu§ dtiis Project, a brief written

progress report on the services pmf.‘ounc epous shall tuclude the
cumulative percentage of the overall ﬁﬁ\\t by expendcd hereunder, a brief

description of the work petfoxmcd %u\%ng the mpmhwmd and such oghel

;A/}_—

f/

information as inay be appis opli

\pdlc pl and spc(\ﬂﬁ \{nss Tor the
4@% District actiy t\ as requested
ope and fee estﬁnate for such .
N crvices ave porformed, they shall

\

1.6, PROYECT DESION; The Consultant Sb

construction of water and wa‘:\ water facilit

by the District, Consultant }Q\ ate a sepa
seyvices to he approved by thék{ HER

be completed in the followlng m

: % Hetural, and electrical desipn
Q,smtable for assipnment by the

,I.6. f\ %gz\l\ Ns .3@’3 typical CADD guidelines,
Boyd, Plz'ms &t ﬁcatlx hall i $ \he technical information requited for the
RN GOIISﬁUCtIOlI\f\\CW\{\ chanical, electrical, and strucfural facliities.

) t auon of the\% 1¢ and specifications sha[f include the submittal of 30 and 90

pelcen \qu plete d% taents for review by the District, as well ag 100 percent
comp[ete ocum incorporating the District’s comments,

16,5, Consultaut\ e[lvel the reproducible technical specifications and construction
drawings for the cach project, Electronio files shall also be delivered to the

Distriet,

Consultant shall prepare an estinate for the construction eost of the wouk at the 30

l l6l6l
percent and 90 porcent completion stages of the project,

1.6.7. . Bid Perlod Assistance: Consultant shall assist the Disteict prior to awarding

Herwlts Dist-Bug-SCOPBloo Page 3 of 5




construetion contracts by:

L.67.1.  Responding to questions from prospective General Contractors prior fo
OWNER awarding contract.

1672, Prepaving addends,

1.6.7.3.  O'WNER shall bo responsible for distiibution of eriginal doournents and
adclenda to prospective General Conhac&

1,68, Enmueerm;z Deliverables: Consultant : 911&\

) Idc the following deliverables as
pat of design services: @ \ .

L6.8.L. 30 percent (30%) design @ W techuloal ) .e‘\icatwns (2 copies).
. \ R \

x\fz copies),
c}sg\ ifications

ducible orlginals).

1.6.8.2. 90 percent (90%) doqngts\\f :

\{Hd technical specift

1.6,8.3.  One.nmdred p ]\QCCIlt (100 %) test @sand technic

(teproducible ® \
W

L6.84.  Addendato pim\ - p Q}*c tions (131-
ake recommendations for

2&% NGE: C{&gu -\hs\%@\%‘éld
\ o watel g:butzon{; and (roM) ent systems and w'rstewataz
R

f
‘ leatnmnt\s Serns as ¢ g%?tcd by the Dmtuot

e
\\ &\ﬁ \@NCL Consulfant shall assist the

g D Pt
é}%ﬂ:}% S i h and pe N 11? facmiles through other public agencles as

LAY h worl {6 ﬁwlude Environmental Impact Report (BIR)
c&t applications, and meetings and correspondence

1.7,  PROCHSS
improvems
collection aw

2.1, Kuwl A, Gardner, a wgibf:elcd civil engineer, shall serve ag project manager for the
Consultant and shalf personally oversee the pelfounancc of Consultant’s Services.
M. Gardoer shall be tesponsible fov civil engineering services.

22, Cregory P, Haris, a registered mechanical engineet, shail be responsible for
mechanical engineering services and civil engineering services under the divection of

the: project wanager,

Herwli's Dist-Bng-SCOPE.dog Poge 4 of 5




2.3.  Suboonstltants: Consultant shall hite subcongultants fo ofher engineerlng disclplines
as required to assist in pecforming support services undes this gontractor,

kerwits DIsI-Bug-SCOPE.doo Page 5 of 5




TIERWIT o
ENGINEERING EXHIBIT B

HERWIT ENGINEERING
2011 - 2012 FEE SCHEDULE

Pearsonnel Hourly Rate
Engineering (Process, Mechanical, Civil, Electrical) . $150.00
QA $75.00

Drafting
Word Processing

Other Direct Costs

Feds 3

Travel, $/mi \% ragReimhursment Rate
Subcontractors Greater \\é\\é\S’ \
of Total Contract 9 Cost + 10
Printing ,\\\ @ direct CBS\
Misc, ‘ \\ direct costx )
\\\\‘1\\\ @ AN

%

2011-2012-FeeScheduleDBCSD s

8200 Center Street, Ste. 310
Clayton, CA 4517

PHN (925) 672-8599

FAX (925) 672-6051

10f1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT May 4, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manage
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager}

Agenda Tifle

Approve and Adopt Resolution 2011-10, Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare 2011-2012 annual assessment report
for the Ravenswood improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9.

Recommended Action

Approval and Adoption of Resolution 2011-10.

Executive Summary

As part of the annual assessment process the Ravenswood [mprovement District — Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting
Zone #9 (DB L&L #9), the Board must approve and direct an Engineer's Assessment Report be prepared. This approval

must be by resolution.
Since its inception, the DB L&L #9 Engineer’s assessment reports have been drafted and prepared by HERWIT Engineering

(HERWIT). Due to their in depth knowledge of the zone and access to historical data, Staff recommends approving
Resolution 2011-10, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2011-2012 annual assessment report for DB L&L #9.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: $3000

Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available: Yes
Fund #2310 Category: Operating

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem
None.

Attachments

Resolution 2011-10




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (C&D)
CONGERNING THE RAVENSWOOD
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT — DB L&L ZONE # 9 - ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a
will-serve letter with the developer of that subdivision known as Ravenswood, has formed a
landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, known as Ravenswood improvement
District — DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for the operation and maintenance of
landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in said subdivision by developer;

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for
fiscal year 2011-2012 for such district.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District, in an effort to deter crime, provide traffic safety,
aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood
environment has formed an assessment district pursuant to
California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sections
22500 and following, pursuant to Resolution 2005-03.

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are
intended to be funded by the assessments levied by the proposed
assessment district, include all expenses associated with the
maintenance and operation of non-privately owned landscaping,
parks, street lights, and open space in the subdivision 8710 known

as Ravenswood.

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally
described as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being a subdivision of
a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1
North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo Meridian as recorded in Book
458 of Maps, Pages 1- 15, Contra Costa County Records.

4, There are proposed new improvements and change in existing
improvements in said district.

5. HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for
annual assessment for the assessment District in accordance with
Article 4, of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 156 {(commencing with

1




8. § 225685), of the California Streets and Highways Code, and to file
it with the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of

Discovery Bay Community Services District.

7. The Board of Directors finds and declares that the formation of the
assessment district, and the levy of assessments, is exempt from
the requirement of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations
section 15273(a), in that such formation and levy is not designed
to increase services, or expand a system, but is for the purpose,
with respect to systems already determined to be installed
pursuant to the various documents approving the Ravenswood
subdivision, of meeting operating expenses, purchasing supplies,
equipment and materials, meeting financial reserve needs, and
obtaining funds necessary for repair and replacement to maintain
such services and systems.

8. If, and when, the annual assessment is levied, the Secretary of the
Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file a notice of

exemption from CEQA.

9. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 4" DAY OF May 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

t hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at this regular mesting, held on May 4, 2011, by the following

vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
¢+ Board Secretary




Meeting Dafe

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT May 4, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage

Agenda Title
Roof Replacement Project at 1800 Willow Lake Road

Recommended Action

Approve Contract with E.G. Roofing in the amount of $14,397 to replace the roof at the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District
Office Located at 1800 Willow .ake Road and authorize the General Manager to execute the contract. -

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD District Office is located at 1800 Willow Lake Road. The building is a modular office building
consisting of three 12'x60" units that were placed in its current location in 2002. The District purchased the buildings “used”.
The units are sealed together at the linear seams and are presently leaking during periods of even moderate rainfall.

The leaks pose problems with electronics, water damage, and work place inefficiency.

Staff developed an RFP for roofing services on April 20, 2011 and proposals were due on April 28, 2011. Acopy of the RFFP
is attached for your review. The District received three (3} bids from the following companies:

Rodgers Roofing, Northern California Roofing Co., and E.G. Roofing

Based upon the availability, price, and quality of work, it is recommended that the District accept the lowest responsible
proposal from E.G. Roofing in the amount of $14,397.

The list of bidders is attached.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $14,397
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/lFund # Category; Pers, Optg. Cap. X -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments

RFP
Bidders List

A CEN DA M G2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

April 20, 2011

We hereby request your proposal to reroof the Offices of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. The jobsite s 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery
Bay, CA 94505

Following are the requirement on which to base your proposal.

1
2
3.
4.
5
6
7

12,
13.

Remove and haul off the existing sheet metal roofing and any sub material.

Remove and haul off the 1" x 4" fascia board.

Inspect and repair all dry rof, if any. Repairs to be paid by change order.

Install new %" OSB sheathing over existing plywood deck (offset joints).

Install new 2 x 4 primed spruce fascia board around perimeter of building (no paint required)

Install 3" x 2" drip gravel stop metal nosing — entire perimeter,

install base plus three (3) ply not asphalt bullt- up roofing system with embedded birds eye gravel surface. Gravel to be applied at 25
pounds per square with a fotal of 100 pounds per square for the system. Use fype IV glassply. Use type ill low odor asphalt. Roof
system to meet certainteed G-N-B4 requiremenis.

Roofing Contractor to warrantee the roof from leaks for fwo (2) years.

Prevailing wages are required for this pubfic agency project. Certified payroll to be submitted,

State Contractors license for roofing required.

. Maintain Insurance as follows:

a. Workers Compensation

b. Public iability — not less than $1,000,000
c. Properly damage — not less than $500,000
d. Automobile - $1,000,000 to $500,000

Permits are not required
Payment will be processed upon completion of the work and payment made in no more than thirty (30) days.

This project to be completed within thirty (30} days of award of a contract. Liquidated damages of $150.00 per day will apply.

You are requested to provide a proposal doing the work during normal work hours during the work week, Please also provide a proposal for
doing the work after 4:30 p.m. and/or on the weekend. An award will be made on bid ftem #1 or bid item #2. See Below.

Proposals are required by close of husiness on Thursday, April 28, 2011

Bid ltem 1 — Work during week: -8

Bid item 2 — Work after hoursfiweekends: -$

If you have questions, please call Frank Cramer at 925.437.4975.

Sincerely,

“rank Cramer
Sonstruction Manager
T'ewn of Discovery Bay CSD

*Clecme

1800 Willow Lake Road ° Discovery Bay ¢ CA » 94506-9376
Telephone » 925.634.1131 « Fax » 825.513.27056
www.todb.ca.gov




SIX'LL'8Z'Y S0UJO WIS J00Iy 10} Alewiung pig

SUON| 00" Z6S'FL $|0026E YL $ X oeZl LLoZieey Bugooy ‘o3
€ PUB | Wy pig do} 2Ules ai) S| JUNDWE [2sodoid 0000622 $ | 0000528 % X oA LLCe/ge "00 Buljeoy
OU 1BU} PRIES 94 - 11°g2" Apuy Yiim oxodg BIUIOHED) WayLoN
SUON| 00°058°0Z $ | coose'ol 3 X 802 LLOZiL2y Buyooy sisbpoy
susuIIoY SpuSNIaAysInoOy Asom Buunp]  dJqy QADY JNILL [ADY T1va | IINYN ANVdINOD
da)e| oM - | wey) pig HOLOVHINOD
JUOAN - Z WIBY] pig|  Jdo} 1ejjop [ejo)
10} Jefjop jej0 ],

JBWEls jUBIg ISSIUNMA LL0Z ‘82 1udy Repsany . 9jeq sng
90O J1S1Q Joosay nosford
uosIspuy eysiies :Aq paalaoay spig UsD Aeg A1anoosiq 1o umo] waumo

SOUIO 1RSI Joolsy

AIVINNNS ald




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT May 4, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 3‘(
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager &/

Agenda Title

Adoption of Resolution 2011-11 establishing an administrative fee schedule for water related services

Recsommended Action

Adopt Resolution 2011-11 establishing administrative fees regarding water service

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD does not presently charge fees for water metered users who are late in making their regutar
payments, have a check returned for non-sufficient funds, or other miscellaneous expenses the District must incur in dealing
with delinquent/service terminations. The proposed fees were determined based upon actual estimated cosis to the District

as well as generally accepted penalties.

The fee schedule identifies a variefy of charges that are proposed for adoption with an effective date of July 1, 2011. The
proposed fees are also comparable with other neighboring agencies and are consistent with public ufilities fee schedules for

payiment related penalties and tampering.

Staff will review the fees at tonight's mesting.

The FY 2011-12 Budget Review Committee has reviewed the attached list of fees and unanimously recommended that the
fee schedule be approved by the Board of Directors.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Beard Actions for This [tem

N/A

Attachments

1. Comparison Fee(s) Schedule
2. Proposed Water Related Payment Fee Schedule

3. Resolution 2011-11

| AGENDA ITEM: G-3 |




SpusadM pUE wWdy Jayy e
sAep 09 ey g
JBUBIY S1JoAe YSIUM *L

0 loqz) g sped 00°0ES ¢ 00°0GS 00'ses ¢ 0 00058 0L seBleyo pasodold
+00°00L% 0sD Azg ArBA0OSI 10 UMO L |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1} c $3bleyo Juaund
QgD feg Aranoosy Jo umo,
Juswfed-ucu shepoe pred Jou 00°00L% %01 QsO 9snoy ueunoy
10} papauUloosIp I %L+ 00°0E$
3 00°00e$
00Zris |YUed + 00'¥2E | 0C0LS 00°sLS 00°09% %0L asg alepusisy
1senbas faoIsno 00 0vS
suonoadsul Jo} 00 0bs
00°ceS e
SIOUBI 10} 00708 § 00'52% 00°6LS 00°5¢$ 0098 10 %01 ARl |
00°0g$ %SG PooMIUBIg
(WIoWZ1Y 00001 S 00°051% Q0°02% 00°00L8 [duided 00°0zZS %S IFBAA QIgRIQ
Hsodaq Alinoag Bunedwz) | Yoayn PauImoy isinoH sayy ableysn duy | o9y tabuey 100(] JBouo tang Juswufed-uopN Jog | abBleys azeq >u_.mw1<
99} [21035TY
% Buissanoig
1a0uueoSIg

OJU| S|npaysg oo



JogeT pue sued snid 00001 Bupedwe |
00°0¢€$ (4SN) &84 o8u) peuinisy
00°05% (sbuaxeam Uo pue wd 00: Jaye) sinoH Jsyy - ebreyd dii |
00°6e$ 8Inoy sssuisng Jejnbay — abrey) du |
00059 uondnlisju] 8diAJes Jaye Jo/Uuo Uin |
00°05$ | 1uswAed-UoN Joj [eio}sey e0inag pue buisse00ld 108UU0oSI(q

(shep 09 J8uv) %01 abley) e
unowyy e84 899 Jo uonduoseq

TTOZ ‘T Alnr samdays
SINPBUSS 994 80IMISS ISjepA Aeg AISA00SI(] JO UMO L




R TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A
N nS e E: COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WDISCOVERY &/ RESOLUTION NO. 2011-11

L

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD)
ESTABLISHING ADMINISTRATIVE FEES REGARDING WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) owns and maintains the water distribution
| system located within Discovery Bay; and

WHEREAS, the District incurs administrative expenses ("Expenses”) when addressing wafer service customers that
1 are not in compliance ("Compliance”} with the District’s service fee schedule, including additional administrative costs
associated with late payments and disconnectionfreconnection of service; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to charge an administrative fee (“Administrative Fee”) to those customers that cause
the District to incur the Expenses; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to establish an Adminisirative Fee Schedule to recover the estimated actual Expenses
the District incurs as a result of customers not in Compliance; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to District Ordinance MNo. 21, the District may establish fees, including an Administrative Fes, by
resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS GF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Board hereby adopts the Administrative Fee Schedule for water service attached hereto.

SECTION 2. That the General Manager is directed to commence use of the Administrative Fee Schedule effective July 1,
2011.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 4" DAY OF May 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

i hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on May 4, 2011, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary

6631001




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

N autidurturesnd |

AGENDA REPORT May 4, 2011

Prepared By:  Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager,
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerf'vé/ “

Agdenda Title
Consideration and Approval of Overnight camping request and fee waiver for "Great American Campout” event at Cornell Park on June
25, 2011 and June 28, 2011.

Recommended Action

Authorize Overnight Camping and waive reservation fees for the "Great American Campout” event at Cornell Park on June 25, 2011 and
June 26, 2011.

Executive Summary

The Delta Sun Times, Iin parinership with the Mom’s Club of Discovery Bay and Boy Scout Troup 514, has presented Town of Discovery
Bay Communily Setrvices District (District) Staff with a proposal request to approve an cvernight camping event at Cornell Park on June

25, 2011.

The “Great American Campout’ is a nationally recognized event coordinated through the National Wildlife Federation. The Campout not
only raises awareness of the benefits of camping as a way to connect people with nature, but it Is also an easy way for friends, families
and children to sleep under the stars and create memories of outdoor experiences,

Staff has reviewed the request and recommends approval of the overnight event, along with fee walvers, as long as the following
conditions are met:

Event Coordinators will be required to submit a $100 refundable deposil to the District offices at least five (5) days prior to the
event, The deposit will be held to ensure proper clean up and disposal.

Event Coordinators shall not bring In any outside BBQY's without the prior approval and written consent of the General Manager.
Due to the proximity of resident homes, the Event Coordinators shall sither hire a security firm or create a voluntear/parent
rotatfon list for supervision of the camping area from the hours of 10 pm fo 7am.

- There shall be no camping within 100 feet of homes. ’

First Aid kits and fire extinguishers (minimum of two {2) each) shall be required fo be on site and provided by Event Coordinators
for the duration of the campout.

Event Coordinators shall create and distribute a ‘Courtesy Notice' to all bordering residents of Cornell Park, at least fourieen (14)
days prior to the event date. This notice shall be provided to the District for approval before distribution.

Event Coordinators shall ensure that all Park Rules are enforced during the event.

All Campers must have signed a waliver prior to parlicipating in the Great American Campout.

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Fiseal impact:
None.

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Attachments

Great American Campout Proposal, Regisfration Form & Waiver




WHAT:
WHEN:

WITH WHO:

WHERE:

Join Natlonal Wildlife Federation’s Great American Backyard Campout fday!

www.hackyardcampout.org




Great American Campout
June 25", 2011

Hosiing Park: Town of Discovery Bay - Cornell Park
Set-up: 4:00 PM, Saturday, June 25

Break Down and Clean-up: Noon, Sunday, June 26

Sponsors:
- Town of Discovery Bay: will provide park and bathroom

- REI: Will provide free tents, sleeping bags, and bed rolls

- Amanda Dove/Delta Sun Times: Event Captain and Coordinator

- Boy Scout Troop 514: Clean-up and Activities

- Mom’s Club of Discovery Bay and MOD Club: Activities

- Sutter Delta Medical Center: First Aid Tent

- Lions Club or Girl Scouts? Pancake breakfast at covered picnic area?

Security:
- Sheriff’s Dept (Amanda will contact)
- Private Security Firm can be hired and paid for by Delta Sun Times

Waivers: :
All Attendees must have registered their participants with the National Wildlife federation and tape

their form to their tent, To register requires signing waiver to hold harmless all parties. (See
attached)

Rules:
Regular Park Rules and Laws will be enforced, plus emphasis on

- No alcohol

- No fires

- No generators

- No loud noise 10pm-8am

- No fighting

- Animals on leash only

Every patticipant will be assigned a camp area and is responsible for leaving that space as

they found it... “Leave no tracel”
- Happy People Only!

Anticipated Participation: 50-200




Proposed Activities:
- Cornell Park Tile decorating fundraiser
- Scavenger Hunt
- Sackraces
- Eggraces
- Sing-a-longs
- Camp-site bedtime tales.
- Possible pancake breakfast Sunday morning.

Campout Committee is being formed now:

- Karen Rarey, REI

- Amanda Dove, Cub Scout Den 8 / Delta Sun Times

- Bill Morganstein, Boy Scout Troop 514

- Jeff Kroner, Boy Scout Troop 514

- Kathy Pazdel, President, Mothers of Discovery Bay

- Noelle Reinhardt, President, Moms Club of Discovery Bay
- Fairin Perez, Landscape Mg, Town of Discovery Bay

- Chris Steele, Town of D.B. / CSD Director

GREAT AMERICAN CAMPOUT EVENT AGENDA:

Saturday, June 25, 2011

12:00 - 3:00 p.m. Camper registration/check in/set up campsites
12:00 - 5:00 p.m. Nature hikes + Nature crafts

5:30 — 6;30 Potluck dinner {bring your own)

6:30—8:00 p.m. Games

8:00 - 10:00 p.m. Campfire songs and stories

9:30+ Star-gazing, watching wildiife at night

Goodnight!

Sunday, June 26, 2011
7:00 a.m. Breakfast

9:00 a.m. Break down campsites and load vehicles

¥Note: Campers are responsible for tents, camping gear, beverages. Water and meals may be provided




TO REGISTER:

Compiete self-guided registration process, at: www.backyardcampout.org

4& Search for the team by entering the name: DISCOVERY BAY

& Under search resulis click the team you wish to jein. On the team page, select join team
4 Enter team password: discoverybay

& Select a registration type (Adult or Junior Camper)

6& Click New User

ik Provide contact information

th Agree toterms - Remember to read and accept the participant waiver when registering.

IF NOT REGISTERED ONLINE...
CAMPER MUST COMPLETE WAIVER FORM AT EVENT.

ALL CAMPERS WILL RECEIVE A RED TAG TO SHOW WAIVER HAS BEEN SIGNED, AND
ATTACHE IT TO THEIR SLEEPING AREA.




GREAT AMERICAN CAMPOUT
Waiver Form

Participant full name Age Sex Height Weight Date of Birth f

Participant full name Age Sex Height Weight Date of Birth / /

Participant full name Age Sex Height Weight Date of Birth / /

Participant full name Age Sex Height Weight Date of Birth ! /
Full Address

Tel # Home Work Cell/Other

E-mail;

Person to notify in emergency Tel #

Health insurance policy #

Player's health insurance company

Piayer's doctor Tel. #

Player's doctor name _

Medical Concerns/Allergies of player (if none please write none, if'yes please describe and see the T-Ball director)

WAIVER /INDEMNIFICATION
Individuals and Parent(s} or legal guardian for all of the above must sign to participate in the Great American Campout.

As parent/legal guardian of the child named herein, I hereby represent that the child has been examined by a
pediatrician and is physically fit to participate in the Great American Campout. Tunderstand there are inherent risks in
participating. Ihereby accept responsibility for and agree to pay any and all costs of medical ireatment resulting from any injury
suffered as a result of his/her participation. I further agree to indenmify and hold harmless the T'own of Discovery Bay, National
Wildiife Federation, REI, Delta Sun Times, and any or ali sponsors of this event, nor servants and/or representatives from any
and all liability, damage, cost or expense arising out of my participation, of every kind and nature, in the Great American

Campout event at Cornell Park, Discovery Bay, CA 94505,
In the event that I cannot be reached in an emergency, I hereby give permission for care to be administered by a

qualified event volunteer, emergency medical technician, physician/staff of a hospital, or any other qualified individual o provide
any medical treatment deemed necessary,

Date:

Signature:

Print Name:

MUST BE RECEIVED AT OR BEFORE EVENT CHECK-IN: JUNE 25, 2011

NO PARTICPANTS WITHOUT A SIGNED WAIVER




F OR THIS AGENDA ,
ITEM # H







ITEM #1




DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM#K




President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Brlan Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon = Director - Chris Steele » Director - Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE FY 2011-12 BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday April 13, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 4:00 P.M.

Website address: www.fodb.ca.gov

A.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD BUDGET REVIEW

Budget Commitiee Members
Marlc Simon, Chair; Ray Tetreault, Vice Chair, Christeen Era; Michael McCleery; Gaylin Zeigler

ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 P.M.

BROWN ACT REVIEW AND REQUIREMENTS OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS
General Manager Howard provided the committee with a review of the Brown Act and its applicaticn to the
Committee and its members.

BUDGET CALENDAR

This item was continued fo the next meeting.

DISCUSSION OF THE DISTRICT'S CURRENT FINANCIAL SITUATION
This item was discussed as a part of item E, helow.

REVIEW OF PRIOR YEARS AND FY 2011-12 OPERATING AND CAPITAL iIMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BUDGETS

General Manager Howard and Financial Services staff Liz Hardy presented the FY 2010-11 Fiscal Year
Revenues, Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for the Commiltee’s review. General
Manager Howard presented to the Committee the proposed budget format going forward, and explained the

proposed changes from the present year formats to the future budget format.

The Commiitee requested a presentation of the Landscape Budgets. General Manager Howard indicated
that he has scheduled that presentation for a future meeting of the Committes.

General Manager discussed the next meetings content to be the Proposed Operating, Capital and Revenue
Budget for the FY 2011-12.

SET COMMITTEE CALENDAR
The next FY 2011-12 Budget Review Committee meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, April 20 at 4:00

p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM - L-1

COMMITTEE Meating Minutes for April 13, 2011




County Super\}isor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistictin *

‘Towt of Discovery Bay CSD

received 4 /8110,
e ol T Byl

Lo
G

COMMITTEES
infemal Cperations Gommilles
Deita Profection Comm'ssion

Transporialion, Water &
Infrastruciure Committee

Tri Valley Transportation
Commitea

Local Agency Formalion
Commission

Genlral Contra Casla
Solid Waste Authority

Aliport Coramitles

Assoctaton of Bay Area
Govemmenis

Contra Costa Beglonal Med'eal
Center Jolnt Services Commiiies

Diougherly Vallay Ovearsight
Commites

South Wast Area Transperfalion

A\

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

April 6, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Wiliow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Dear Prgsi raves ‘J;md Members,

Please find enclosed a staff report for the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisor’s Finance Committee that I believe will be of interest to the Town

of Discovery Bay Community Services District.

The report is with regards to a staff response and recommended actions to the
Auditor-Controller report concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds.

The recommended action is to discontinue future funding from Keller Canyon
Mitigation funds for the Bethel Island, Byron, Town of Discovery Bay and

Knightsen advisory bodies.

Please feel firee to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisor.

¢ PIEPHO ™S

D

Y
-é_ﬂ}ﬂ;?try“s'{pewisor, District IIT

MNP: k. .

: AGENDA ITEM - L-2
309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Panville Phone: {925) 820-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 » FAX: {925) 240-7261

Email: DIsi3@BOS.CCCounty.us + www.co.conira-costa.ca.us/depart/disd/index.htm




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
Department of Conservation & Development
Community Development Division

651 Pine Street, North Wing — 4th Floor

Martinez, CA 94553-1229
Telephone: 335-1210 Fax: 335-1222

TO: Finance Committee
' Supervisor John Gioia, Chairperson
Supervisor Federal Glover, Member

FROWM: Catherine Kutsuris, Director _
By Bob Calkins, CDBG Program Manager

DATE: March 30, 2011

Staff Response and Recommended Actions to the Auditor-Controller

SUBJECT:
Report Concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. ACCEPT recommended actions proposed by staff andfor amended by the
Committee.

2. DIRECT staff to prepare a Board Order forwarding the Commitiee
recommendations to be considered by the Board of Supervisors on April 12,

2011.

BACKGROUND

As part of the Land Use Permit for the Keller Canyon Landfill approved by the Board of
Supervisors (BOS), the Landfill operator is required to pay to the County a mitigation fee
(Fee) of $3 per ton on solid waste received at the Landfill. The purpose of this Fee is to:
1) mitigate general impacts of the Landfill-generated traffic on the County's road
system, 2) mitigate the general impacts of the Landfill open space, existing and
proposed récreational facilities, and agriculture or 3) mitigate any general impacts of the
landfill upon the surrounding community. In 1896, the BOS approved allocating $1.25 of
this Fee directiy to the City of Pittsburg. The remaining amount, $1.75 per ton, remains

with the County.

On November 5, 2010, the County’s Auditor-Controller issued a report in response to
several citizen allegations concerning the administration of the Keller Canyon Mitigation
Fund (KCMF). The report (Attachment A} contained five recommendations on ways fo
improve the administration of the Fund. On February 7, 2011 the Auditor-Controller




presented their report to the Finance Commiitee. Below are staff's recommended

actlons in response to the repor.

Auditor Recommendation #1: Publish an annual report of all Keller Canyon Mztigatron
Fund {KCMF) activities to improve accountability to the public,

Recommended Action: Staff agrees that specific actions should be taken to improve
the transparency and accountabiiity of KCMF. The following actions are recommended:

o By September 30 of each year, the KCMF Review Committee will prepare a
report to the BOS on the use of KCMF funds in the previous fiscal year. At a
minimum, this report will describe the revenue received during the year, the
amount allocated and spent by each grantee, and the oulceme(s) achieved for

each funded activity.

. To increase the public's knowledge on how, where, and when to apply for KCMF
funding, the funding timeline, request for proposal (KCMF application), and other
applicable materials will be placed. on the District V and County websites, The
websites will also allow organizations and interested persons to add their contact

" information to ensure noftification on matters related to KCMF.

The current list of interested. organizations wishing to be notified about the
opportunity to apply for KCMF funding will be reviewed and updated annually to

ensure the broadest outreach as possible.

To ensure the tax exempt status of a nonprofit agency requesting funds is valid
"and in good standing, staff recommends requiring KCMF appiicants submit their
current non-profit status determination letter from the IRS, a copy of their most
recent fax return, and the printout from the California Business Portal

(http://kepler.sos.ca.gov/).

Auditor Recontmendation #2: Involve the public in defining the KCMF m:ssuon
application, and selection progess fo-improve governance and transparericy. * -

Recommended Action: Beginning with the FY 2011/12 allocation process staff

recommends the following:

Changing the composition of the KCMF Review Commitiee fo include the
following individuals: District V Supervisor, District V Chief of Staff (or other
person assigned by the Supervisor), a representative of the Bay Point Municipal
Advisory Committee appointed by the Bay Point MAC, a Principal (or other senior
school official) from a school located in the Bay Point area, and a representative
from the Bay Point Chamber of Commerce. The representatives from the MAC,
Bay Point area school, and Chamber of Commerce should be appointed to

minimum two year terms.

o




o The KCMF Review Committee will be responsible for reviewing and updating, if
necessary, the KCMF application materials and rating/evaluation criteria to
ensure they are consistent with the conditions of approval for the Keller Canyon
Landfili originally approved by the BOS In 1990. Specifically, the funds collected
are to: 1) mitigate general impacts of the Landfill-generated traffic on the
County's road system, 2) mitigate the general impacts of the Landfill open space,
existing and proposed recreational facilities, and agriculture or 3) mitigate any
general impacts of the landfill upon the surrounding comimunity.  For several
years, the funds allocated to District V have been used to fund programs/projects
in the following categorles: vyouth services, code enforcement, economic

development, public safety, and community services,

eted fo mitigate the impacis of the landfill, staff

o To ensure KCMF funds are targ
g decisions be guided by the

recommends the KCMF Review Committee’s fundin
KCMF Target Area Map that establishes “Primary” and ‘Secondary” targét areas

for the use of funds (see Attachment B). Staff proposes that no less than 70
percent of the available funds be used to fund programs/projects/services located
within the “Primary Target Area” or directly serving those in the target area.

Funding recommendations from the KCMF Review Committee will be presented
to the Board of Supervisors at a regularly scheduled meeting. The Board Order
will list all of the applicants, the amount of funding requested, the amount
recommended, and a short description of the proposed program/project and the

proposed outputs and/or outcomes.

Auditor Recommendation #3: Establish an “Ethics Policy” that includes a recusal
provision for the KCMF Committee recommendations. Train Committee members to

ensure compliance with that policy.

Recommended Action: Staff will develop an ethics policy that includes a requirement

for any member of the Review Committee to recuse him/herseif from participating in the

funding deliberation process of a particular application if that Committee member is

affiliated with- the organization: including having a familial relationship with a staff

. member and/or sitling on the organization’s Board of Directors, etc. Staff recommends
this policy be put in place for the FY 2011/12 funding process.

Auditor Recommendation #4: Obtain Board authorization for all KCMF expenditures.

Recommended Action: To ensure that no expenditure of KCMF funds be
recommended for payment by the Auditor-Controller uniess the proposed expenditure
has been approved by the BOS, staff proposes the foliowing protocols be followed:

Each KCMF Board Order (BO) will include detailed line items that identify the
agencies who applied for funding, the amount of funds requested, the amount
recommended, and a complete description of the proposed program/project to be

funded,

o




The approved BO will be provided to the Auditor for their files.

Each Demand for payment forwarded to the Auditor-Controller will include the
name of the agency, the KCMF item agenda number, and the item number of the
approved program/project. (For example: New Connections, C.49, ltem #45).

Auditor Recommendation #4a: Management should consider paying the vendors on
a cost relmbursement basis. Under this approach, grantees would submit

reimbursement documentation, including supporting invoices.

Recommended Action: Currently, KCMF funded non-profit agencies recelve payments
in advance of project implementation. Many of these agencies also receive program
funding from other County departments and are therefore rouilnely pald on a
reimbursement basis. However, some of the KCMF grantees don't receive any other
funding from the County and are very small non-profits that may find it difficult to
implement their project if KCMF funds are not advanced prior to project/program
implementation. However, staff concurs with the Auditor's recommendation and starting
with the next funding round, KCMF recipients will only receive funds on a

reimbursement basis.

Auditor Recommendation #5: Allocate and authorize the KCMF for County Municipa!l
Advisory Councils (MACS) and other Advisory Councils in compliance with the County’s
Municipal Advisory Council Policies, Advisory Body Procedures, and Fiscal Procedures
and Controls for County Municipal Advisory Councils adopted by the County Board of

Supervisors.

Recommended Action: In the past, KCMF funds have beéen allocated to the East
County MACs (Bay Point and Bethel Island), the Knightsen Town Advisory Council, and
the Discovery Bay Community Services District, In February 2009, the BOS adopted a
set of policies for MACs that included providing funding to the MACs as a goal but due
to the County's current fiscal situation, financial support from the County General Fund
is not presently possible. The Bay Point MAC is the only MAC whose boundary is
within the proposed KCMF funding "Primary or Secondary Target Areas.” Consequently,
staff recommends future KCMF funding is provided only to the Bay Point MAC.

Other Recommended Actions: In addition to the above recommendations, the
Auditor-Controller's report points out that for the last several years, expenditures in the

KCMF fund have exceeded revenues rasulting in a deflcit in the fund balance of
$167,819 at the end of FY 2009/10. Staff recommends the following actions be faken
to eliminate the current deficit in the fund balance by the end of the current fiscal year,
and to ensure that future allocations are better aligned with anticipated revenues:

.

s Reducé the FY 2009/10 deficit to $0 by reserving $167,819 in FY 2011/12
projected revenue and allocating it to the deficit.




o Reduce the FY 2010/11 deficit, if any, to $0 by immediately identifying and
implementing potential cost saving strategies and/or reserving the necessary FY

2011/12 projected revenue and allocating it to the deficit.

When determining the amount of KCMF funds to be made available for projects
in future fiscal years, staff will analyze the revenue trend lines over the last 3-4
years and recommend that only 80 percent of the anticipated revenue be
allocated to projects for the upcoming year. This protocol will reduce the
likelihood that expenses will be greater than actual revenue received. Any
revenue over expenses in one year can be added to the amount made availabile

in the following year.

Attachment A - Auditor-Controller Report dated November 5, 2010
Attachment B - Proposed KCFM Funding Target Map dated March 11, 2011




